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 /s/ Edward S. Lampert   08/29/2012
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 /s/ Edward S. Lampert, Chief Executive Officer, ESL Investments, Inc., as general partner of
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(2) These securities are held by Partners.

(3) These securities are held by Mr. Lampert.

(4) These securities are held by ESL Institutional Partners, L.P. ("Institutional").

(5) These securities are held by CRK Partners, LLC ("CRK").

(6)

This Form 4 is filed on behalf of Mr. Lampert, Partners, RBS Partners, L.P. ("RBS") and ESL Investments, Inc. ("Investments"). RBS
is the general partner of Partners. RBS Investment Management, L.L.C. ("RBSIM") is the general partner of Institutional. Investments
is the general partner of RBS and the managing member of CRK and RBSIM. Mr. Lampert is the Chairman, Chief Executive Officer
and Director of Investments.
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The stock performance graph assumes for comparison that the value of the Common Stock and of each index was $100 on December 31, 2002
and that all dividends were reinvested.  Past performance is not necessarily an indicator of future results.
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SECURITIES AUTHORIZED FOR ISSUANCE UNDER EQUITY COMPENSATION PLANS

The following table contains information regarding our equity compensation plans as of December 31, 2007 (in thousands):

Plan category

Number of securities to
be issued upon exercise
of outstanding options,
warrants and rights

(a)

Weighted-average exercise price of
outstanding options, warrants and

rights
(b)

Number of securities remaining
available for future issuance
under equity compensation
plans (excluding securities
reflected in column (a) )

(c)
Equity compensation Plans
approved by security holders 3,951(1),(3) $ 11.34 1,558(2),(3)
Equity compensation Plans not
approved by security holders 100(4) $ 10.13
Total 4,051 $ 11.31 1,558

(1) Consists of 3,950,975 shares of Common Stock subject to the options granted under the Merit Medical Systems, Inc. 2006 Long Term
Incentive Plan.

(2) Consists of 379,587 shares available to be issued under the Merit Medical Systems, Inc. Qualified and Non-Qualified Employee Stock
Purchase Plan and 1,178,889 shares available to be issued under the Merit Medical Systems, Inc. 2006 Long Term Incentive Plan.

(3) See Note 10 to our consolidated financial statements set forth in Item 8 of this report for additional information regarding these plans.

(4) Consists of warrants issued in the acquisition of MedSource Packaging Concepts LLC (�MedSource�) in 2004.
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Item 6. Selected Financial Data  (in thousands).

Years Ended December 31,
2007 2006 2005 2004 2003

OPERATING DATA:
Net Sales $ 207,768 $ 190,674 $ 166,585 $ 151,398 $ 135,953
Cost of Sales 127,977 117,596 97,493 83,908 75,230
Gross Profit 79,791 73,078 69,092 67,490 60,723

Operating Expenses:
Selling, general and administrative 48,133 45,486 38,579 35,071 30,468
Research and development 8,688 8,582 6,992 5,079 4,626

Total operating expenses 56,821 54,068 45,571 40,150 35,094

Other Operating Income
Gain on sale of land 508

Income From Operations 22,970 19,010 23,521 27,340 26,137

Other Income(Expense):
Litigation settlement 100 475
Interest income 393 250 491 556 386
Interest expense (3) (12) (18) (6) (10)
Miscellaneous income (expense) 39 (64) (94) 16 34
Other income�net 429 174 379 666 885

Income before income taxes 23,399 19,184 23,900 28,006 27,022

Income Tax Expense 7,811 6,883 8,122 10,074 9,727

Net Income $ 15,588 $ 12,301 $ 15,778 $ 17,932 $ 17,295

Earnings Per Common Share:
Diluted $ 0.55 $ 0.44 $ 0.57 $ 0.65 $ 0.64

Average Common Shares:
Diluted 28,204 28,245 27,847 27,691 27,034

BALANCE SHEET DATA:
Working capital $ 60,194 $ 54,972 $ 43,693 $ 54,944 $ 56,931
Total assets 200,420 182,668 162,247 139,877 107,301
Long-term debt 0 0 2 5 0
Stockholders� equity $ 164,368 $ 151,212 $ 132,484 $ 111,052 $ 88,244

During the quarter ended December 31 2006, we determined it was not likely that we would pursue the product associated with the intellectual
property and assets acquired from Sub-Q, due to other priorities and opportunities.  Therefore, we recorded an impairment charge of
approximately $929,000, during the quarter primarily relating to intellectual property assets acquired from Sub-Q Inc. in March, 2005.

During the quarter ended December 31, 2005, we adopted Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 151, Inventory Costs and
recorded additional expenses to cost of sales of $415,000, research and development expense of $83,000 and selling, general and administrative
expense of $37,000.
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During the year ended December 31, 2004, we accrued severance costs totaling approximately $663,000 related to the termination of certain
executive employees.
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Item 7.        Management�s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations.

OVERVIEW

During 2007, we made substantial progress in the Company�s financial condition, particularly our net income which increased 26.7%, compared
to the same period of 2006.  This improvement was largely the result of an increase in sales in 2007 of 9%, a slight increase in gross margins, a
decrease in our operating expenses as a percentage of sales by 1.1%, and an improvement of 2.5% in our effective income tax rate, when
compared to the operating results for the same period in 2006.  For the first time in three years, our net income and gross margins improved
when compared to the same period in the prior year.  Our focus in 2007, on reducing costs and becoming more efficient, has started to make a
difference in gross margin improvements.  We have had three consecutive quarters of gross margin improvement, which is up 2.8% of sales
since the first quarter of 2007.  During 2007, we improved our gross margins, principally through improved production efficiencies which
resulted in lower headcount, improved product mix, the transfer of the manufacturing process of four products to Mexico, and certain
automation projects.  Management believes future improvement in profitability will be driven by increases in gross margins.  During 2008, we
plan to transfer one additional product line to Mexico, continue to implement new automation and efficiency projects and focus our sales efforts
on a product mix with higher gross margins, including the introduction of several new high margin products.

For the year ended December 31, 2007, we reported net sales of $207.8 million, up $17.1 million or 9% over the comparable period in 2006. 
Net sales growth in 2007 was primarily driven by increased sales of our stand-alone products (hemostasis valves, safety scalpels, and stopcocks),
procedure tray business, catheters (particularly our Prelude® sheath product line, Mini Access Kit� catheter product line and Resolve® locking
drainage catheter line) and ProGuide� dialysis catheters.

Our gross margins as a percentage of sales were 38.4% for the year ended December 31, 2007, compared to 38.3% for year ended December 31,
2006.  This slight increase resulted primarily from items discussed above.

Net income increased for the year ended December 31, 2007 to $15.6 million, compared to $12.3 million for the prior year period.  When
compared to the prior year, net income for the year ended December 31, 2007 was positively affected by increased sales volumes, higher gross
margins, lower operating expenses as a percentage of sales, and a lower effective income tax rate.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

The following table sets forth certain operational data as a percentage of sales for the periods indicated:

2007 2006 2005
Sales 100.0% 100.0% 100.0%
Gross profit 38.4 38.3 41.5
Selling, general and administrative expenses 23.2 23.9 23.2
Research and development expenses 4.2 4.5 4.2
Income from operations 11.1 10.0 14.1
Income before income tax expense 11.3 10.1 14.3
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Net income 7.5 6.5 9.5

Our net sales increased by $17.1 million, or 9%, in 2007, compared to an increase of $24.1 million, or 14.5%, in 2006, and an increase of $15.2
million, or 10%, in 2005.  We report sales in four product categories.  Listed below are the sales relating to these product categories for the years
ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005:

Twelve Months Ended
December  31,

%
Change 2007

%
Change 2006

%
Change 2005 2004

Stand-alone devices 12% $ 62,417 19% $ 55,824 8% $ 46,900 $ 43,226
Custom kits & procedure trays 7% 60,013 15% 56,009 15% 48,740 42,533
Inflation devices 5% 59,595 9% 56,978 5% 52,319 49,672
Catheters 18% 25,743 17% 21,863 17% 18,626 15,967
Total 9% $ 207,768 14% $ 190,674 10% $ 166,585 $ 151,398
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                Our sales increased during 2007, notwithstanding the fact that the markets for many of our products are experiencing slight pricing
declines as our customers try to reduce their costs.  Substantially all of the increase in our revenues was attributable to increased unit sales,
except for a slight increase in revenues attributable to an increase in the exchange rate between the Euro and the U.S. Dollar which increased
sales by 0.9% in 2007 compared to 2006, 0.1% in 2006 compared to 2005, 0.9% in 2005 compared to 2004.  Historically, an important part of
the Company�s revenue growth came from increases in the number of procedures performed for patients in a given year.  Starting in April of
2007, the growth rate of coronary stents and other related procedures in the U.S. dropped significantly, reducing the traditional growth rate of
our U.S. direct sales.  New products are another source of revenue growth.  In 2007, 2006, and 2005, our sales of new products represented 6%,
9% and 4% of sales, respectively.  Included in those sales are revenues from recent acquisitions of 3%, 3% and 2% for 2007, 2006, and 2005,
respectively.  The third main source of revenue increases came from market share gains in our existing product lines.

International sales in 2007 were approximately $64.9 million, or 31% of total sales; international sales in 2006 were approximately $53.7
million, or 28% of total sales; international sales in 2005 were approximately $45.3 million, or 26% of total sales.  These increases primarily
resulted from greater acceptance of our products in international markets, ongoing growth in our European direct sales, and increased sales
related to improvement in the exchange rate between the Euro and the U.S. Dollar, as discussed above.  Our total direct sales in France,
Germany, the U.K., Belgium, The Netherlands, Denmark, Sweden and Ireland were $23.8 million, $20.0 million, and $20.0 million in 2007,
2006, and 2005, respectively.

Our gross profit as a percentage of sales was 38.4%, 38.3%, and 41.5%, in 2007, 2006, and 2005, respectively.  The increase in gross margins in
2007 was principally the result of production efficiencies resulting in lower headcount, product mix improvement, the transfer of the
manufacturing process of four products to Mexico, and certain automation projects.  The decline in gross margins in 2006 resulted primarily
from investments made during the second half of 2005 for new facilities and related costs (i.e. utilities, maintenance, cleaning and taxes) and
equipment. Gross margins in 2006 were also affected by the increased cost of direct labor, increased health insurance costs, our adoption of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standard No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment, (�SFAS No. 123(R)�), effective January 1, 2006, and increased
procedure tray sales in 2006, which have lower gross margins than our overall gross margins.  The decline in gross margins in 2005 resulted
primarily from the expense of constructing new facilities and purchasing equipment, increased cost of direct labor, higher overhead expenses
(i.e. utilities, maintenance, cleaning and taxes) and new product launches.  The decline in gross margins for 2005 was also affected by negative
margins in the new procedure tray business we acquired from MedSource during the fourth quarter of 2004.  The effect was a reduction of gross
margins by 1.4% for 2005.  Sales of procedure trays contributed 2.4% to our total sales for 2005.

Our selling, general, and administrative expenses increased $2.6 million, or 6%, in 2007 over 2006; $6.9 million, or 18%, in 2006 over 2005;
$3.5 million, or 10%, in 2005 over 2004.  The significant (70 basis points) decrease in selling, general and administrative expenses in 2007 as a
percentage of sales, was primarily the result of operating leverage from reducing the head count while increasing sales.  The increase in selling,
general, and administrative costs in 2006 as a percentage of sales, was primarily the result of a full year of costs associated with the hiring of 17
additional sales representatives in the second half of 2005, approximately $945,000 attributable to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) and an
impairment charge of approximately $929,000, primarily relating to intellectual property assets acquired from Sub-Q Inc. in March 2005.  The
increase in selling, general, and administrative expenses in 2005 as a percentage of sales, compared to 2004, was due primarily to the hiring of
17 additional sales people and the sample expense related to new product introductions, costs associated with severance for certain executive
employees in the amount of $493,000, and the buy-out of a distribution agreement in the amount of $200,000.

We have begun to see operating leverage (30 basis points) in our research and development (�R&D�) expenses.  We have a full pipeline of new
products and management believes that we have an effective level of capabilities and expertise to continue the flow of new organically
developed products into the near-term future.  Our R&D expense for 2007 increased 1% to $8.7 million, compared to $8.6 million in 2006; R&D
expenses for 2006 increased 23% to $8.6 million, compared to $7.0 million in 2005; and R&D expenses for 2005 increased 38% to $7.0 million,
compared to $5.1 million for 2004.  The increase in R&D expenses in 2007, 2006, and 2005 was related primarily to R&D head count additions
and indirect costs to support an increase in the number of new products we launched.  Our R&D expenses as a percentage of sales were 4.2% for
2007, 4.5% for 2006 and 4.2% for 2005.
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Our effective income tax rates for 2007, 2006, and 2005 were 33%, 36%, and 34%, respectively.   The decrease in the  effective tax rate for 2007
over 2006 was primarily the result of the unrecognized tax benefits, related to Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation (�FIN�)
No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, which expired on our 2002 federal, state, and foreign tax returns and a non-taxed gain
related to corporate-owned variable life insurance contracts for our deferred compensation plan.  The increase in the effective tax rate for 2006
over 2005 and the decrease in the effective tax rate for 2005 over 2004 was primarily the result of our reimbursement of costs incurred by our
Irish subsidiary for the development of two new products which are taxed at a lower income tax rate than our U.S. operations.
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Our other income for 2007, 2006, and 2005 was approximately $429,000, $174,000, and $379,000, respectively.  The increase in other income
for 2007 over 2006 was primarily the result of an increase in interest income as the result of higher average cash balances and higher interest
rates.  The decrease in other income for 2006 over 2005 was primarily the result of a decrease in cash balances and therefore interest income of
approximately $241,000.  The decrease in other income for 2005 over 2004 was affected by a net decrease in a litigation settlement of $100,000,
an increase in foreign currency transaction loss of approximately $67,000 and a decrease in interest income of approximately $65,000.

Our net income for 2007, 2006, and 2005 was approximately $15.6 million, $12.3 million and $15.8 million, respectively.  Net income for 2007
was positively affected by increased sales volumes, higher gross margins, lower operating expenses as a percentage of sales and a lower
effective income tax rate.  Net income for 2006 and 2005 was negatively affected by lower gross margins, higher research and development
spending, increased selling, general and administrative expenses, and positively affected by increased sales volumes.

Under SFAS No. 123(R), which we adopted effective January 1, 2006, we are required to apply the expense recognition provisions of this
pronouncement to equity-based incentives such as stock options.  In anticipation of this pronouncement, during 2005 and 2004 we made grants
of options to management and employees for a total of 774,976 and 807,296 shares of Common Stock, respectively, which vested immediately
upon grant, rather than over five years as had been our historical practice.  Additionally, subsequent to December 31, 2005, we accelerated the
vesting on 427,448 options with an exercise price of $21.67, which was in excess of the current market price.  The immediate vesting of options
and the acceleration of options which have exercise prices that are above the current market value of the Common Stock are anticipated to
reduce our compensation expense by approximately $2.8 million and $3.2 million, respectively, over the next four years under the provisions of
SFAS No. 123(R).

Under SFAS No. 142, Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets (�SFAS No. 142�), which we adopted effective January 1, 2002, we no longer
amortize goodwill from business acquisitions, but review annually the impairment of goodwill, or more frequently if impairment indicators
arise.  We completed our initial testing of goodwill as of January 1, 2002 and determined that there was no impairment.  We have elected to
perform our annual testing of goodwill impairment as of July 1 of the applicable fiscal year.  As of July 1, 2006, we updated our testing of
goodwill for impairment and determined that there was no impairment.  However, during the fourth quarter of 2006, we determined that it was
unlikely we would pursue the product associated with the intellectual property acquired from Sub-Q due to our decision to pursue other priorities
and opportunities that we believe are more favorable to us.  Therefore, we recorded an impairment charge of approximately $929,000 in selling,
general and administrative expense for 2006, which included approximately $500,000 related to goodwill.  We had no impairments in goodwill
for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2005.  The remaining unamortized amount of goodwill at December 31, 2007, was approximately
$9.5 million.

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Capital Commitments and Contractual Obligations

The following table summarizes our capital commitments and contractual obligations as of December 31, 2007, including operating lease
payments and office lease payments, as well as the future periods in which such payments are currently anticipated to become due:

Payment due by period (in thousands)
Contractual Obligations Total Less than 1 Year 1-3 Years 4-5 Years After 5 Years
Unrecognized tax positions 1,023 1,023
Operating leases 21,079 2,088 3,872 3,352 11,767
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Royalty obligations 1,874 644 388 388 454
Total contractual cash 23,976 3,755 4,260 3,740 12,221

(1)  The Internal Revenue Service has proposed certain adjustments which will reverse the timing of certain temporary deductions.  Settlement
of these proposed adjustments could result in additional tax payments within the next 12 months of which approximately $1.0 million relates to
FIN 48 unrecognized tax positions.  The Company does not currently expect this settlement to have a material impact on financial position for
2008 as these tax adjustments relate to timing differences for income tax liabilities already recognized in our financial statements.  The Company
has approximately
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$2.6 million of unrecognized tax positions that have been recognized as liabilities in accordance with FIN 48 that have not be included in the
contractual obligations table due to uncertainty as to when such amounts may be settled.

Additional information regarding our capital commitments and contractual obligations, including royalty payments, is contained in notes 7, 8,
and 12 of the Notes to our consolidated financial statements, set forth in Item 8.

Cash Flows

The Company�s cash flow from operations reached a record $32.1 million in 2007, the increase, of $13 million over 2006, came mostly from a
reduction in inventories and an increase in net income.  Our working capital for 2007, 2006, and 2005 was $60.2 million, $55.0 million, and
$43.7 million, respectively.  The increase in working capital for 2007 over 2006 was primarily the result of an increase in cash net of  the
reduction in inventory of $4.5 million as we focused on improving our inventory turns.  The increase in working capital for 2006 over 2005 was
primarily the result of an increase in cash flow from operations of $8.0 million and a reduction in the amount of capital expenditures made, when
compared to 2005.  The decrease in working capital for 2005 over 2004 was primarily the result of cash being used to fund the construction of
our new facilities in South Jordan, Utah, and Galway, Ireland; the purchase and remodel of our facility in Chester, Virginia; and the acquisitions
of MCTec, MedSource and Sub-Q.  We generated cash from operations for 2007, 2006, and 2005 in the amount of $32.1 million, $19.1 million,
and $11.1 million, respectively.

On December 7, 2006, we entered into an unsecured loan agreement with Bank of America, N.A. (the �Bank�), whereby the Bank agreed to
provide us a line of credit in the amount of $30,000,000.  Prior to December 7, 2006, the Company maintained a long-term revolving credit
facility (the �Facility�) with Zion�s First National Bank (�Zion�s�).  The Facility had a credit limit of $500,000 for years 2005 and 2006.  The Facility
expired on June 30, 2006.  On December 8, 2006, we entered into an unsecured loan agreement with Zion�s, whereby the Bank agreed to provide
us a line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000.   We had $0 outstanding under our lines of credit as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Historically, we have incurred significant expenses in connection with product development and introduction of new products.  Substantial
capital has also been required to finance the increase in our receivables and inventories associated with our increased sales.  During 2007, we
spent approximately $9.4 million on various production equipment related to automation and new product launches, approximately $3.0 million
for construction costs on a new customer service and distribution facility for our European operations in The Netherlands and $2 million for
improvements made to a production clean room in South Jordan, Utah.  During 2006, we spent approximately $9.6 million for various
production equipment, approximately $2.1 million on building and leasehold improvements, and approximately $1.7 million on the purchase
real estate in The Netherlands to build a distribution facility.  During 2005, we paid approximately $14.6 million for payments to complete the
construction of our new molding, technology and logistics (�MTL�) building and cafeteria expansion in South Jordan, Utah.  In addition, during
2005, we spent approximately $4.7 million to purchase a 102,000 square foot facility and add a clean room to our facility in Chester, Virginia,
and approximately $1.5 million to purchase seven acres of land just west of our current South Jordan, Utah facilities.  Also during 2005, we
made significant investments were made for new equipment including approximately $1.8 million in molding equipment, approximately $3.4
million for an automated warehouse shipping system, and approximately $2 million for automated production equipment.  Our principal source
of funding for these and other expenses has been cash generated from operations, sales of equity, and bank lines of credit.  We currently believe
that our present sources of liquidity and capital are adequate for current operations and for the foreseeable future.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES
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The SEC has requested that all registrants address their most critical accounting policies.  The SEC has indicated that a �critical accounting policy�
is one which is both important to the representation of the registrant�s financial condition and results and requires management�s most difficult,
subjective or complex judgments, often as a result of the need to make estimates about the effect of matters that are inherently uncertain.  We
base our estimates on past experience and on various other assumptions our management believes to be reasonable under the circumstances, the
results of which form the basis for making judgments about carrying values of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other
sources.  Actual results will differ, and may differ materially from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions.  Additionally,
changes in accounting estimates could occur in the future from period to period.  Our management has discussed the development and selection
of our most critical financial estimates with the audit committee of our Board of Directors.  The following paragraphs identify our most critical
accounting policies:

Inventory Obsolescence Reserve.  Our management reviews on a regular basis inventory quantities on hand for unmarketable and/or
slow-moving products that may expire prior to being sold.  This review of inventory quantities for unmarketable and/or slow moving products is
based on estimates of forecasted product demand prior to expiration lives.  If market conditions become less favorable than those projected by
our management, additional inventory write-

20

Edgar Filing: ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE STORES CORP - Form 4

Explanation of Responses: 15



downs may be required.  We believe that the amount included in our obsolescence reserve has been a historically accurate estimate of the
unmarketable and/or slow moving products that may expire prior to being sold.  Our obsolescence reserve was approximately $2.3 million as of
December 31, 2007.

Allowance for Doubtful Accounts.  A majority of our receivables are with hospitals which, over our history, have demonstrated favorable
collection rates.  Therefore, we have experienced relatively minimal bad debts from hospital customers.  In limited circumstances we have
written off minimal bad debts as the result of the termination of foreign distributors.  The most significant write-offs over our history have come
from U.S. packers who bundle our products in surgical trays.

We maintain allowances for doubtful accounts for estimated losses resulting from the inability of our customers to make required payments. 
The allowance is based upon historical experience and a review of individual customer balances.  If the financial condition of our customers
were to deteriorate, resulting in an impairment of their ability to make payments, additional allowances may be required.  Our bad debt reserve
was $496,710 at December 31, 2007 which is consistent with historical collection experience.

Stock-Based Compensation.  We account for stock-based compensation in accordance with SFAS No. 123(R), Share-Based Payment.  Under
the fair value recognition provisions of this statement, we measure share-based compensation cost at the grant date based on the value of the
award and recognize the cost as an expense over the term of the vesting period.  Judgment is required in estimating the amount of share-based
awards that are expected to be forfeited.  If actual results differ significantly from these estimates, stock-based compensation expense and our
results of operations could be materially impacted.

Income Taxes.   We adopted the provisions of FIN 48 effective January 1, 2007. Under FIN 48, tax positions shall initially be recognized in the
financial statements when it is more likely than not the position will be sustained upon examination by the tax authorities.  Such tax positions
shall initially and subsequently be measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that has a greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon
ultimate settlement with the tax authorities assuming full knowledge of the position and all relevant facts.  Although we believe our provisions
for FIN 48 unrecognized tax positions are reasonable, we can make no assurance that the final tax outcome of these matters will not be different
from that which we have reflected in our income tax provisions and accruals.  The tax law is subject to varied interpretations, and we have taken
positions related to certain matters where the law is subject to interpretation.  Such differences could have a material impact on our income tax
provisions and operating results in the period(s) in which we make such determination.

Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure About Market Risk.

Our principal market risk relates to changes in the value of the Euro and Great Britain Pound (�GBP�) relative to the value of the U.S. Dollar.  Our
consolidated financial statements are denominated in, and our principal currency is, the U.S. Dollar.  A portion of our revenues ($22.8 million,
representing approximately 11% of aggregate revenues), for the year ended December 31, 2007 was attributable to sales that were denominated
in Euros and GBPs.  Certain  expenses are also denominated in Euros and GBPs, which partially offsets risks associated with fluctuations of
exchanges rates between the Euro and GBP on the one hand, and the U.S. Dollar on the other hand.  Because of our Euro and GBP-denominated
revenues and expenses, in a year in which our Euro and GBP-denominated revenues exceed our Euro and GBP-based expenses, the value of
such Euro and GBP-denominated net income increases if the value of the Euro and GBP increase relative to the value of the U.S. Dollar, and
decreases if the value of the Euro and GBP decrease relative to the value of the U. S. Dollar.  During the year ended December 31, 2007, the
exchange rate between the Euro and GBP against the U.S. Dollar resulted in an increase of our gross revenues of approximately $1.8 million and
0.12%  in gross profit.
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At December 31, 2007, we had a net exposure representing the difference between Euro and GBP denominated receivables and Euro and GBP
denominated payables of approximately 395,000 Euros and 225,000 GBPs, respectively.  In order to partially offset such risks, on November 30,
2007, we entered into 30-day forward contract for Euro and GBP.  We generally enter into similar economic transactions at various times during
the year to partially offset exchange rate risks we bear throughout the year.  During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, we
experienced a net gain of approximately $29,000 and a net loss of $56,000, respectively, from financing transactions executed during 2007 and
2006 in an effort to limit our exposure to fluctuations in the Euro and GBP against the U.S. Dollar exchange rate.  We do not purchase or hold
derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Another market risk relates to variable rate debt.  As of December 31, 2007, we had no variable rate debt.  As long as we do not have variable
rate debt, our interest expense would not be affected by changes in interest rates.
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Item 8. Financial Statements and Supplementary Data.

REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Merit Medical Systems, Inc.:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of Merit Medical Systems, Inc., and subsidiaries (the �Company�) as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the related consolidated statements of income, stockholders� equity, and cash flows for each of the three years
in the period ended December 31, 2007.  Our audits also included the financial statement schedule listed in the Index at Item 15.  These financial
statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility of the Company�s management.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on
the financial statements and financial statement schedule based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material
misstatement.  An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements.  An
audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall
financial statement presentation.  We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, such consolidated financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of the Company as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31,
2007, in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America.  Also, in our opinion, such financial
statement schedule, when considered in relation to the basic consolidated financial statements taken as a whole, presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein.

As discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2006, the Company changed its method of accounting for stock-based compensation to
conform to Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment -  SFAS No. 123(R).

Also, as discussed in Note 1 to the financial statements, in 2007 the Company changed its method of accounting for uncertain tax positions to
conform with Financial Accounting Interpretation (�FIN�) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes (�FIN 48�).

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the Company�s
internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007, based on the criteria established in Internal Control-Integrated Framework
issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission and our report dated March 10, 2008, expressed an
unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the Company�s internal control over financial reporting.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP
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Salt Lake City, Utah
March 10, 2008
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

(In thousands)

2007 2006
ASSETS

CURRENT ASSETS:
Cash and cash equivalents $ 17,574 $ 9,838
Trade receivables � net of allowance for uncollectible accounts �
2007 � $497 and 2006 � $560 26,619 25,745
Employee receivables 144 194
Other receivables 1,140 192
Inventories � net 34,106 38,562
Prepaid expenses and other assets 1,297 1,031
Deferred income tax assets 811 2
Income tax refund receivable 297 82

Total current assets 81,988 75,646

PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT:
Land and land improvements 7,977 7,935
Buildings 43,147 43,111
Manufacturing equipment 61,448 54,400
Furniture and fixtures 17,110 15,910
Leasehold improvements 9,870 7,699
Construction-in-progress 10,680 7,313

Total property and equipment 150,232 136,368

Less accumulated depreciation (50,536) (43,985)

Property and equipment � net 99,696 92,383

OTHER ASSETS:
Intangibles � net of accumulated amortization � 2007 � $2,171 and 2006 � $1,519 6,163 4,350
Goodwill 9,527 7,541
Other assets 2,964 2,656
Deferred income tax assets 4 2
Deposits 78 90

Total other assets 18,736 14,639

TOTAL $ 200,420 $ 182,668

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Continued)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS

DECEMBER 31, 2007 AND 2006

(In thousands)

2007 2006
LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

CURRENT LIABILITIES:
Trade payables $ 10,275 $ 10,598
Accrued expenses 9,492 8,464
Advances from employees 267 245
Deferred income tax liabilities 190
Liabilities related to unrecognized tax positions 1,023
Income taxes payable 737 1,177

Total current liabilities 21,794 20,674

DEFERRED INCOME TAX LIABILITIES 6,082 5,469

LIABILITIES RELATED TO UNRECOGNIZED TAX POSITIONS 2,588

DEFERRED COMPENSATION PAYABLE 3,063 2,869

DEFERRED CREDITS 2,105 2,239

OTHER LONG-TERM OBLIGATIONS 420 205

Total liabilities 36,052 31,456

COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES (Notes 2, 7, 8, and 12)

STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY:
Preferred stock � 5,000 shares authorized as of December 31, 2007 and 2006; no shares issued
Common stock, no par value � 50,000 shares authorized; 27,413 and 27,647 issued shares as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively 52,477 54,394
Retained earnings 111,947 96,969
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (56) (151)

Total stockholders� equity 164,368 151,212

TOTAL $ 200,420 $ 182,668

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF INCOME

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

(In thousands except per share data)

2007 2006 2005

NET SALES $ 207,768 $ 190,674 $ 166,585

COST OF SALES 127,977 117,596 97,493

GROSS PROFIT 79,791 73,078 69,092

OPERATING EXPENSES:
Selling, general, and administrative 48,133 45,486 38,579
Research and development 8,688 8,582 6,992

Total operating expenses 56,821 54,068 45,571

INCOME FROM OPERATIONS 22,970 19,010 23,521

OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE):
Interest income 393 250 491
Interest expense (3) (12) (18)
Other income (expense) 39 (64) (94)

Other income � net 429 174 379

INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAXES 23,399 19,184 23,900

INCOME TAX EXPENSE 7,811 6,883 8,122

NET INCOME $ 15,588 $ 12,301 $ 15,778

EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE:
Basic $ 0.57 $ 0.45 $ 0.59

Diluted $ 0.55 $ 0.44 $ 0.57

AVERAGE COMMON SHARES:
Basic 27,424,686 27,333,146 26,848,447

Diluted 28,204,235 28,244,948 27,847,122

See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS� EQUITY

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

(In thousands)

Total

Common Stock

Retained Earnings

Accumulated
Other

Comprehensive
LossShares Amount

BALANCE � January 1, 2005 $ 111,052 26,486 $ 42,560 $ 68,890 $ (398)

Comprehensive income:
Net income 15,778 15,778
Foreign currency translation adjustment
(net of deferred tax of $10) 16 16

Total comprehensive income 15,794

Tax benefit attributable to appreciation of
common stock options exercised 2,632 2,632

Issuance of common stock under
Employee Stock Purchase Plans 913 82 913

Options exercised 3,155 670 3,155

Shares surrendered in exchange for the
payment of payroll tax liabilities (691) (49) (691)

Shares surrendered in exchange for the
exercise of stock options (371) (26) (371)

BALANCE � December  31, 2005 132,484 27,163 48,198 84,668 (382)

Comprehensive income:
Net income 12,301 12,301
Foreign currency translation adjustment
(net of deferred tax of $141) 231 231

Total comprehensive income 12,532

Tax benefit attributable to appreciation of
common stock options exercised 1,155 1,155

Stock-based compensation expense 1,502 1,502

Issuance of common stock under
Employee Stock Purchase Plans 369 29 369
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Options exercised 3,170 455 3,170

BALANCE � December 31, 2006 151,212 27,647 54,394 96,969 (151)

Comprehensive income:
Net income 15,588 15,588
Foreign currency translation adjustment
(net of deferred tax of $58) 95 95

Total comprehensive income 15,683

Cumulative effect of a change in
accounting principle - adoption of FIN
48 (610) (610)

Tax benefit attributable to appreciation of
common stock options exercised 500 500

Stock-based compensation expense 1,130 1,130

Issuance of common stock under
Employee Stock Purchase Plans 323 27 323

Stock repurchases (5,407) (464) (5,407)

Options exercised 1,537 203 1,537

BALANCE � December 31, 2007 $ 164,368 27,413 $ 52,477 $ 111,947 $ (56)

    See notes to consolidated financial statements.
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

(In thousands)

2007 2006 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net income $ 15,588 $ 12,301 $ 15,778

Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by operating
activities:
Depreciation and amortization 9,444 8,275 5,841
Losses on sales and/or abandonment of property and equipment 317 242 12
Impairment of assets 929
Write-off of certain patents and trademarks 245 40 35
Amortization of deferred credits (135) (175) (199)
Deferred income taxes 984 376 2,574
Tax benefit attributable to appreciation of common stock options exercised (500) (1,155) 2,632
Stock-based compensation 1,130 1,502
Changes in operating assets and liabilities net of effects from acquisitions:
Trade receivables (496) 57 (5,489)
Employee receivables 52 (76) (28)
Other receivables (930) (52) (6)
Inventories 5,056 (6,045) (8,470)
Prepaid expenses and other assets (258) 6 (214)
Income tax refund receivable (194)
Other long-term assets 102 (93)
Deposits 12 9 38
Trade payables (671) 305 1,852
Accrued expenses 872 (178) (627)
Advances from employees 11 (81) 107
Current liabilities related to unrecognized tax positions 1,023
Income taxes payable 1,595 2,724 (2,749)
Non-current liabilities related to unrecognized tax positions (1,010)
Other long-term obligations (16) 100

Total adjustments 16,531 6,805 (4,684)

Net cash provided by operating activities 32,119 19,106 11,094

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Capital expenditures for:
Property and equipment (16,288) (14,715) (40,741)
Patents and trademarks (450) (283) (269)
Proceeds from the sale of property and equipment 11 27 29
Increase in cash surrender value of life insurance contracts (308) (293) (449)
Cash paid in acquisitions�net of cash acquired (4,726) (3,923) (2,345)

Net cash used in investing activities (21,761) (19,187) (43,775)
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See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Continued)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

(In thousands)

2007 2006 2005

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from:
Issuance of common stock $ 1,860 $ 3,539 $ 3,697
Excess tax benefits from stock-based compensation 500 1,155
Principal payments on notes payable to financial institutions and capital leases (2) (8)
Common stock repurchased and retired (5,407)
Increase in deferred compensation payable 194 506 661

Net cash (used in) provided by financing activities (2,853) 5,198 4,350

EFFECT OF EXCHANGE RATES ON CASH 231 76 (61)

NET INCREASE (DECREASE) IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 7,736 5,193 (28,392)

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
Beginning of year 9,838 4,645 33,037

End of year $ 17,574 $ 9,838 $ 4,645

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION � Cash
paid during the year for:
Interest $ 5 $ 11 $ 18

Income taxes $ 5,354 $ 3,736 $ 5,733

Retirement of common stock $ 5,047

Adoption of FIN 48 $ 610

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Continued)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF NON-CASH INVESTING AND FINANCING ACTIVITIES:

• During 2007, the Company entered into a Distribution Agreement with GMA Company, Ltd (�GMA�), a Japanese corporation, for the
exclusive distribution rights to sell a micro-catheter.  In 2007, we paid $1.0 million to GMA and incurred $4,000 for acquisition costs.  An
additional $1.0 million is payable to GMA upon reaching certain milestones identified in the Distribution Agreement.  Achievement of those
milestones is not determinable at this time.  The purchase price was allocated to a distribution agreement for $1,004,000.

Fair value of assets acquired $ 1,004,000
Cash paid (1,004,000)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2007, the Company entered into a Patent Assignment and Royalty Agreement with Lightek Corporation, (�Lightek�) a
Wyoming corporation, to manufacture and sell a radio-opaque band.  We made an initial payment of $228,000 to Lightek and have accrued an
additional payable upon reaching certain milestones identified in the Patent Assignment and Royalty Agreement.  Achievement of the
milestones is reasonable assured of occurring at this time.  An additional $200,000 payment has not been accrued for as it is contingent upon
reaching certain sales levels in the future.  We paid $8,400 and accrued $1,600 for acquisition costs.  The purchase price was allocated to
developed technology for $78,000, (Customer Relationships) for $240,000, and goodwill for $120,000.

Fair value of assets acquired (including goodwill of $120,000) $ 438,000
Cash paid (236,400)
Accrued purchase price (201,600)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2007, the Company acquired other intangibles (Customer Relationships) of Medrad Sweden, AB (�Medrad�), a Swedish
company, in a purchase transaction for $124,036.  The purchase price was allocated to other intangibles  (Customer Relationships) for $124,036.

Fair value of assets acquired $ 124,036
Cash paid (124,036)

Liabilities assumed None

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Continued)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

• During 2007, the Company entered into a distribution agreement with Milamy Partners LLC, (�Milamy�) a Maine corporation, wherein
we purchased the exclusive, worldwide right to distribute their KanguruWeb® Abdominal Retraction System in vascular lab markets for
$350,000.  The purchase price was allocated to a distribution agreement for $350,000.

Fair value of assets acquired $ 350,000
Cash paid (350,000)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2007, the Company entered into an asset purchase agreement with Datascope Corporation, (�Datascope�) a New Jersey
corporation, to purchase its ProGuide� catheter in a purchase transaction for $3,290,731, including future minimum royalty payments of
$279,181.  The purchase price was allocated based on estimated fair values to fixed assets for $25,971, inventory for $778,659, a customer list
for $300,000, developed technology for $150,000, a covenant not to compete for $20,000, a trademark for 150,000 and goodwill for $1,866,101.

Fair value of assets acquired (including goodwill of $1,866,101) $ 3,290,731
Cash paid (3,011,550)
Accrued minimum royalty (279,181)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2006, the Company acquired certain assets of Millimed A/S in a purchase transaction for $1,510,664.  The purchase price was
allocated between fixed assets for $135,590, inventory for $419,162, other intangibles for $49,000 and goodwill for $906,912.

Fair value of assets acquired (including goodwill of $906,912) $ 1,510,664
Cash paid (1,510,664)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2006, the Company acquired certain assets and other intangibles (Customer Relationships) of Hypoguard USA, Inc. in a
purchase transaction for $1,290,077.  The purchase price was allocated between fixed assets for $203,944, inventory for $119,324, other
intangibles for $350,000 and goodwill for $616,809.

Fair value of assets acquired (including goodwill of $616,809) $ 1,290,077
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Cash paid (1,290,077)

Liabilities assumed None

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Continued)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

• During 2006, the Company acquired certain know how and formulas for producing medical products from a medical device company
in a purchase transaction for approximately $1.0 million.  During 2006, the Company made three installment payments totaling $742,501. 
During 2007, the Company made a final payment of $254,904.  The purchase price was allocated to other intangibles (Product Technology) for
$997,405.

Fair value of assets acquired $ 997,405
Cash paid (997,405)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2006, the Company acquired other intangibles (Customer Relationships) of Q-Tech, a Danish Company, in a purchase
transaction for $380,054.  The purchase price was allocated to other intangibles (Customer Relationships) for $380,054.

Fair value of assets acquired $ 380,054
Cash paid (380,054)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2005, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of Sub-Q, Inc. (�Sub-Q�) (including know-how and certain formulas,
but excluding patents), in a purchase transaction for $1,085,785, which included a $1.0 million promissory note advanced to Sub-Q during 2004
which was applied to the purchase price.  The purchase price was allocated between fixed assets for $135,815, other intangibles for $450,000
and goodwill for $499,970.

Fair value of assets acquired (including goodwill of $499,970) $ 1,085,785
Cash paid (85,785)
Promissory note applied to purchase price (1,000,000)

Liabilities assumed None

• During 2005, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of MCTec Holding B.V, for a purchase price of
$2.4 million, net of cash acquired of $741,046.  In conjunction with the acquisition, liabilities were assumed as follows:

Fair value of assets acquired (including goodwill of $345,356) $ 2,789,596
Cash paid � net of cash acquired (2,258,954)
Accrued direct costs of acquisition (159,687)
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Liabilities assumed $ 370,955

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Continued)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

• During 2005, 48,795 matured shares, (i.e. shares owned for more than six months) respectively, of the Company�s common stock
were surrendered in exchange for the Company�s recording of payroll tax liabilities in the amount of approximately $691,000.  The matured
shares were valued based upon the closing price of the Company�s common stock on the surrender date.

• During 2005, 26,331 matured shares of the Company�s common stock with a value of approximately $371,000 were surrendered in
exchange for the exercise of stock options.

• As of December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, $1.2 million, $1.4 million, and $1.6 million, respectively, of additions to property and
equipment, and other asset purchases were accrued as accounts payable.

See notes to consolidated financial statements. (Concluded)
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MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006, AND 2005

1. ORGANIZATION AND SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Organization.  Merit Medical Systems, Inc. (�Merit� or �We�) and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, (collectively, the �Company�) develops,
manufactures and markets disposable medical products primarily used in diagnostic and interventional cardiology and radiology procedures. 
The Company�s operations are considered one segment, sales of disposable medical devices, as products follow the same production, marketing,
sales distribution channels and technology strategies.  The Company manufactures its products in plants located in the United States, the
Netherlands and in Ireland.  The Company has export sales to dealers and has direct sales forces in the United States and Western Europe (see
Note 11).  The consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting principles generally
accepted in the United States of America.  The following is a summary of the more significant of such policies.

Use of Estimates in Preparing Financial Statements.  The preparation of financial statements in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of
assets and liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the reported amounts of
revenues and expenses during the reporting period.  Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Principles of Consolidation.  The consolidated financial statements include those of the Company, including its wholly-owned subsidiaries. 
Intercompany balances and transactions have been eliminated.

Cash and Cash Equivalents.  For purposes of the statements of cash flows, the Company considers interest bearing deposits with an original
maturity date of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

Receivables.  The allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable is based on the Company�s historical bad debt experience and on
management�s evaluation of its ability to collect individual outstanding balances.

Inventories.  The Company values its inventories at the lower of cost, determined on a first-in, first-out method, or market value.  Market value
for raw materials is based on replacement costs.  Inventory costs include material, labor costs, and manufacturing overhead.  The Company
reviews inventories on hand at least quarterly and records provisions for estimated excess, slow moving and obsolete inventory, as well as
inventory with a carrying value in excess of net realizable value.  The regular and systematic inventory valuation reviews include a current
assessment of future product demand, historical experience and product expiration.

Goodwill and Intangible Assets.  Goodwill is tested for impairment on an annual basis as of July 1, or whenever impairment indicators arise. 
The Company utilizes several reporting units in evaluating goodwill for impairment.  The Company assesses the estimated fair value of
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reporting units based on discounted future cash flows.  If the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds the fair value of the reporting unit, an
impairment charge is recognized in an amount equal to that excess.

The Company evaluates the recoverability of intangible assets periodically and takes into account events or circumstances that warrant revised
estimates of useful lives or that indicate that impairment exists.  All of the Company�s intangible assets are subject to amortization. During 2006,
the Company recorded an impairment charge of approximately $929,000, relating to intellectual assets of $872,000 and production equipment of
$57,000, which related to assets acquired from Sub-Q Inc. in March of 2005.  Intangible assets are depreciated over a straight line basis except
that customer lists are generally amortized on an accelerated basis over the following useful lives:

Customer list and developed technology 5-14 years
Distribution agreements 3-11 years
License agreements and trademarks 10-15 years
Patents 17 years
Royalty income 5 years
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Long-Lived Assets.  The Company periodically reviews the carrying amount of its long-lived assets for impairment.  An asset is considered
impaired when estimated future cash flows are less than the carrying amount of the asset.  In the event the carrying amount of such asset is
considered not recoverable, the asset is adjusted to its fair value. Fair value is generally determined based on discounted future cash flow. During
2006, an impairment of $57,000 was recognized relating to the impairment of Sub-Q production assets, discussed above.  There were no
impairments of long-lived assets during the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2005.

Property and Equipment.  Property and equipment is stated at the historical cost of construction or purchase. Construction costs include
payroll-related costs capitalized during construction.  Maintenance and repairs of property and equipment are charged to operations as incurred.
Leasehold improvements are amortized over the lesser of the base term of the lease or life of the leasehold improvements.
Construction-in-process consists of various production equipment being constructed internally and externally, as well as a building under
construction.  Assets in construction-in-process will commence depreciating once the asset has been placed in service. Depreciation and
amortization are computed using the straight-line method over estimated useful lives as follows:

Buildings 40 years
Automobiles 4 years
Manufacturing equipment 5-20 years
Furniture and fixtures 3-10 years
Land improvements 10-20 years
Leasehold improvements 4-25 years

Deferred Compensation.  The Company has a deferred compensation plan that permits certain management employees to defer a portion of
their salary until the future.  The Company has established a rabbi trust to finance obligations under the Plan with corporate-owned variable life
insurance contracts.  The related cash surrender value on such contracts is included in �Other assets� in the Company�s consolidated balance
sheets.  The cash surrender value totaled approximately $2,963,523 and $2,655,880, as of December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively.  The
Company has recorded a �Deferred Compensation Payable� of $3,062,728 and $2,868,974 at December 31, 2007 and 2006, respectively, to reflect
its liability to its employees under this plan.

Deferred Credits.  Deferred credits consist of grant money received from the Irish government. Grant money is received for a percentage of
expenditures on eligible property and equipment, specific research and development projects, and costs of hiring and training employees. 
Amounts related to the acquisition of property and equipment are amortized as a reduction of depreciation expense over the lives of the
corresponding property.

Revenue Recognition.  The Company sells its single-use disposable medical products through a direct sales force in the U.S., France, Germany,
United Kingdom, The Netherlands, Ireland, Belgium, Denmark , Sweden and through its OEM relationships, custom packers and independent
distributors in other international markets. Revenues from these customers are recognized when all of the following have occurred: (i) persuasive
evidence of an arrangement exists, (ii) delivery has occurred or services have been rendered, (iii) the price is fixed or determinable, and (iv) the
ability to collect is reasonably assured.  These criteria are generally satisfied at the time of shipment when risk of loss and title passes to the
customer.  The Company has certain written agreements with group purchasing organizations to sell its products to participating hospitals. 
These agreements have destination shipping terms which require the Company to defer the recognition of a sale until the product has arrived at
the participating hospitals.  The Company reserves for sales returns for defective products (i.e. warranty liability) as a reduction in revenue,
based on its historical experience.  The Company also offers sales rebates and discounts to purchasing groups.  These reserves are recorded as a
reduction in revenue and are not considered material to the Company�s consolidated statements of operation for the years ended December 31,
2007, 2006, and 2005.
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Shipping and Handling.  The Company bills its customers for shipping and handling charges, which are included in total revenues for the
applicable period and the corresponding shipping and handling expense is reported in cost of goods sold.  In addition, the Company invoices its
customers for taxes assessed by governmental authorities such as sales tax and value added taxes.  The Company presents these taxes on a net
basis.

Cost of Sales.  The Company includes product costs (i.e. material, direct labor and overhead costs), shipping and handling expense, product
royalty expense, production related depreciation expense and product license agreement expense in cost of goods sold.
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Research and Development.  Research and development costs are expensed as incurred.

Income Taxes.  The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) SFAS No. 109,
�Accounting for Income Taxes.�  This statement utilizes an asset and liability approach for financial accounting and reporting for income taxes.
Deferred income taxes are provided for temporary differences in the basis of assets and liabilities as reported for financial statement and income
tax purposes.

In July 2006, the FASB issued Interpretation No. 48 (�FIN 48�), Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes, which clarifies the accounting for
uncertainty in income taxes recognized in the financial statements in accordance with SFAS 109, Accounting for Income Taxes. Under FIN 48,
tax positions shall initially be recognized in the financial statements when it is more likely than not the position will be sustained upon
examination by the tax authorities.  Such tax positions shall initially and subsequently be measured as the largest amount of tax benefit that has a
greater than 50% likelihood of being realized upon ultimate settlement with the tax authority assuming full knowledge of the position and all
relevant facts.

Earnings per Common Share.  Net income per common share is computed by both the basic method, which uses the weighted average number
of the Company�s common shares outstanding, and the diluted method, which includes the dilutive common shares from stock options and
warrants, as calculated using the treasury stock method.

Financial Instruments.  The Company�s financial instruments, when valued using market interest rates, would not be materially different from
the amounts presented in the consolidated financial statements.

Stock-Based Compensation.  Effective January 1, 2006, the Company adopted SFAS 123(R), Share-Based Payment, (�SFAS 123(R)�).  SFAS
123(R) requires that the fair value compensation cost relating to share-based payment transactions be recognized in financial statements.  Under
the provisions of SFAS 123(R), share-based compensation cost is measured at the grant date, based on the fair value of the award, and is
recognized over the employee�s requisite service period, which is generally the vesting period.   The fair value of the Company�s stock options is
estimated using a Black-Scholes option valuation model.  The Company adopted the fair value recognition provisions of SFAS No. 123(R) using
the modified prospective transition method.  Under this transition method, stock-based compensation cost is recognized beginning January 1,
2006, for all options granted after the date of adoption as well as the unvested portion of previously granted options based on the estimated fair
value.  The Company elected to adopt the alternative transition method provided in the FASB Staff Position for calculating the tax effects of
stock-based compensation pursuant to SFAS No.123(R).  The alternative transition method includes simplified method to establish the
beginning balance of the additional paid-in capital pool (APIC) related to the tax effects of employee stock-based compensation, and to
determine the subsequent APIC pool and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of the tax effects of employee stock-based compensation
awards that are outstanding upon adoption of SFAS No. 123(R).  Pro forma net income and pro forma net income per share disclosed in the
footnotes to the consolidated financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2005 was estimated using a Black-Scholes option valuation
model.  The impact of adopting SFAS No. 123(R) resulted in additional compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006
of $1.1 million and $1.5 million, respectively.

Concentration of Credit Risk.  Financial instruments that potentially subject the Company to concentrations of credit risk consist primarily of
cash and cash equivalents and accounts receivable.  The Company provides credit, in the normal course of business, primarily to hospitals and
independent third-party packers and distributors.  The Company performs ongoing credit evaluations of its customers and maintains allowances
for potential credit losses.  Sales to the Company�s single largest customer approximated 7% of total sales for the year ended December 31, 2007,
and 6% of total sales for the years ended December 31, 2006, and 2005.
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Foreign Currency.  The financial statements of the Company�s foreign subsidiaries are measured using local currencies as the functional
currency, with the exception of Ireland, which uses the U.S. Dollar as its functional currency.  Assets and liabilities are translated into United
States Dollars at year-end rates of exchange and results of operations are translated at average rates for the year.  Gains and losses resulting from
these translations are included in accumulated other comprehensive loss as a separate component of stockholders� equity.  Foreign currency
transactions denominated in a currency other than the entity�s functional currency are included in determining net income for the period.  Such
foreign currency transaction gains and losses have not been significant.

Foreign Currency Forward Contracts.  At December 31, 2007, the Company had a net exposure (representing the difference between Euro
and Great Britain Pound (GBP) denominated receivables and Euro denominated payables) of approximately 395,000 Euros and 255,000 GBPs. 
In order to partially offset such risks at November 30, 2007, the Company entered into a 30-day forward contract for the Euro and GBP with a
notional amount of approximately 395,000 Euros and notional amount of 255,000 GBPs.  The Company enters into similar transactions at
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various times during the year to partially offset exchange rate risks it bears throughout the year.  These contracts are marked to market at each
month-end.  During the year ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company recorded a net gain of approximately $16,000 and $12,000,
respectively, which is included in other income/(expense), on these forward contracts.  As of December 31, 2007 and 2006, the fair value of the
open forward Euro and GBP contract was a net gain of approximately $16,000 and $12,000, respectively.  The Company does not purchase or
hold derivative financial instruments for speculative or trading purposes.

Accumulated Other Comprehensive Loss.  Accumulated other comprehensive loss consists entirely of foreign currency translation
adjustments.

Recently Issued Financial Accounting Standards. In September 2006, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (�FASB�) issued SFAS 157
�Fair Value Measurements.�  This statement defines fair value, establishes a framework for measuring fair value in generally accepted accounting
principles and expands disclosures about fair value.  SFAS 157 expands the disclosures about the use of fair value to measure assets and
liabilities in interim and annual periods subsequent to initial recognition.  The disclosures focus on the inputs used to measure fair value, the
recurring fair value measurements using significant  unobservable inputs and the effect of the measurement on earnings (or changes in net
assets) for the period.  The guidance in SFAS 157 also applies for derivatives  and other  financial instruments   measured  at  fair  value  under 
SFAS 133 �Accounting  for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities� at initial recognition and in all subsequent periods.  SFAS 157 is
effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007, and interim periods within those fiscal years.   We are currently reviewing the
requirements of SFAS 157 and, at this point in time, have not determined what impact, if any, SFAS 157 will have on our results of operations
and financial condition.

In February 2007, the FASB issued SFAS 159 �The Fair Value Option for Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities.�  This statement permits
entities to choose to measure many financial instruments and certain other items at fair value that are not currently  required to be measured at
fair value.  The objective is to improve financial reporting by providing entities with the opportunity to mitigate volatility in reported earnings
caused by measuring related assets and liabilities differently without having to apply complex hedge accounting provisions.  This statement
requires a business entity to report unrealized gains and losses on items for which the fair value option has been elected in earnings at each
subsequent reporting date.  An entity may decide whether to elect the fair value option for each eligible item on its election date, subject to
certain requirements described in the statement.  SFAS 159 is effective for fiscal years beginning after November 15, 2007.  We are currently
reviewing the requirements of SFAS 159 and, at this point in time, have not determined the impact, if any, that this statement may have on our
results of operations and financial position.

In December 2007, the FASB issued SFAS No. 141(R), �Business Combinations.� SFAS 141(R) requires all business combinations completed
after the effective date to be accounted for by applying the acquisition method (previously referred to as the purchase method).  Companies
applying this method will have to identify the acquirer, determine the acquisition date and purchase price and recognize at their acquisition-date
fair values the identifiable assets acquired, liabilities assumed, and any noncontrolling interests in the acquiree.  In the case of a bargain purchase
the acquirer is required to reevaluate the measurements of the recognized assets and liabilities at the acquisition date and recognize a gain on that
date if an excess remains.  SFAS 141(R) becomes effective for fiscal periods beginning after December 15, 2008.  The Company is currently
evaluating the impact of SFAS 141(R).

In December 2007, the SEC issued SAB No. 110, Share-Based Payment (�SAB 110�).  SAB 110 amends SAB 107, and allows for the continued
use, under certain circumstances, of the �simplified method� in developing an estimate of the expected term on stock options accounted for under
SFAS 123R.  SAB 110 is effective for stock options granted after December 31, 2007.  The Company is currently evaluating the impact of the
new provisions of SAB 110 for stock option awards granted in the future.

2.             ACQUISITIONS
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On August 7, 2007, the Company entered into a distribution agreement with GMA for the exclusive distribution rights to sell a micro-catheter.  
We made an initial payment of $500,000 in September 2007 to GMA and an additional $500,000 in November 2007 upon receipt of certain
information to assist in the filing of a Section 510(k) permitting application with the FDA.  We paid $4,000 in acquisition costs.  An additional
$1.0 million would be payable to GMA upon reaching certain milestones identified in the Distribution Agreement.  Achievement of those
milestones is not certain at this time.   We have allocated the purchase price of $1.0 million as a distribution agreement and anticipate that it will
be amortized over an estimated life of eleven years.

On July 17, 2007, the Company entered into a patent assignment and royalty agreement with Lightek to manufacture and sell a radio-opaque
marker band.  We made an initial payment of $228,000 to Lightek and have accrued an additional payable upon reaching certain milestones
identified in the Patent Assignment and Royalty Agreement. 
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Achievement of the milestones is reasonably assured of occurring at this time.  An additional $200,000 payment has not been accrued for as it is
contingent upon reaching certain sales levels in the future.  In addition, we agreed to a running royalty payment of 3% of net sales beginning
with the issuance of the patent and continuing through the expiration of the patent.  We paid $8,400 and accrued $1,600 for acquisition costs. 
The purchase price was allocated to developed technology for $78,000, customer relationships for $240,000, and goodwill for $120,000. 
Customer relationships will be amortized on an accelerated basis over 14 years and developed technology over 15 years.  The radio-opaque
marker band can be placed on a catheter to be used as x-ray markers for positioning of the catheter by a physician.

On February 14, 2007, the Company terminated our exclusive sales distributor agreement with Medrad and purchased the customer list and
information we believe will be necessary for us to conduct direct sales in Sweden.  The purchase price of $124,036 was allocated to other
intangibles (Customer Relationships).  Customer relationships will be amortized on an accelerated basis over 14 years.

On February 2, 2007, the Company entered into a distribution agreement with Milamy, wherein we purchased the exclusive worldwide right to
distribute the KanguruWeb® Abdominal Retraction System in the vascular lab markets. Milamy terminated their current domestic and
international distribution agreements and restricted their direct sales to non-vascular lab markets only.  We paid $350,000 for the exclusive
worldwide distribution rights in vascular lab markets, which amount was allocated to a distribution agreement.  The distribution agreement will
be amortized over 3 years.  The KanguruWeb® Abdominal Retraction System provides retraction of the abdominal pannus for unrestricted
access to the femoral site.

On February 26, 2007, the Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement with Datascope to purchase certain assets for the manufacture
and sale of the ProGuide� catheter for $3,290,731, including future minimum royalty payments of $279,181.  In connection with this agreement,
we acquired assets, inventory, a customer list, patents and a trademark.   The purchase price was allocated to fixed assets for $25,971, inventory
for $778,659, a customer list for $300,000, developed technology for $150,000, a trademark for $150,000, a covenant not to compete for
$20,000 and goodwill for $1,866,101.  In addition, we agreed to a running royalty payment of 5% of net sales through 2014, with a minimum
annual payment of $50,000.  Based on management�s evaluation of the purchase agreement, we recorded the additional minimum earn-out
payment as an assumed liability and an addition to the cost of the acquisition.  The minimum running royalty payment of $350,000 to be paid
through 2014 was discounted using our incremental borrowing rate of 6% to arrive at an assumed liability of $279,181.  Customer relationships
will be amortized on an accelerated basis over 14 years and developed technology and trademark over 15 years, and a covenant not to compete
over 3 years.  The ProGuide� catheter is a chronic dialysis catheter used in attaining long-term vascular access for hemodialysis and apheresis.

On March 31, 2006, the Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement with Millimed A/S, a Danish Company, to purchase certain assets
for the manufacture and sale of a hemostasis valve, for a purchase price, including legal fees of $1,510,664.  The purchase price was allocated
between fixed assets for $135,590; inventory for $419,162; intangible for $49,000 (Developed Technology); and goodwill for $906,912.  This
hemostasis device minimizes blood loss during an interventional procedure.  With the purchase of this product line, the Company believes it will
be able to broaden the hemostasis product offerings as well as compete against other competitors which have similar devices.

On April 7, 2006, the Company entered into an Asset Purchase Agreement with Hypoguard USA, Inc., a Delaware corporation, to purchase
certain assets for the manufacture and sale of auto-retractable safety scalpels, for a purchase price including legal fees of $1,290,077.  The
purchase price was allocated between fixed assets for $203,944, inventory for $119,324, other intangible (Customer Relationships) for $300,000
and for $50,000 (Developed Technology), and goodwill for $616,809.  Customer Relationships will be amortized on an accelerated basis over 5
years and Developed Technology will be amortized on a straight line basis over 5 years.  Disposable safety scalpels are used in various medical
procedures for the purpose of minimizing accidents to health care workers.  The Company intends to use scalpel product line and technology to
broaden product offerings related to customs kits, procedure trays and OEM business.
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On August 1, 2006, the Company entered in an exclusive agreement with a medical device company to purchase the product know-how and
formulas for certain medical products for approximately $1.0 million. During 2006, the Company made three installment payments totaling
$742,501.  During 2007, the Company made a final payment of $254,904.  The purchase price was allocated to other intangibles for $997,405. 
With the product know-how and formulas pursuant to this exclusive agreement, the Company intends to develop and replace a similar product
that we are currently selling.

On November 2, 2006, the Company entered into an agreement with its sales distributor, Q-Tech, for Denmark to purchase their customer list
for $380,054.  The purchase price was allocated to other intangibles (Customer Relationships) for $380,054.  The Company will go direct in
Denmark beginning in 2007 and plans to begin with one
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sales representative.  The Company expects over time that it will be able to expand its market share in Denmark. Customer relationships will be
amortized on an accelerated basis over 5 years.

On December 30, 2005, the Company acquired all of the issued and outstanding capital stock of MCTec Holding B.V, a Dutch company located
in Venlo, The Netherlands from Angiotech Pharmaceuticals, Inc. for approximately $2.4 million in cash, net of cash acquired of $741,046. 
MCTec Holding B.V. is the sole shareholder of MCTec B.V., a Dutch entity primarily involved in the coating of wires and tubings for medical
devices.  The purchase price was allocated between tangible and intangible assets and liabilities assumed based on their estimated fair values. 
Net tangible assets and liabilities assumed totaled $1,556,090 and $370,955, respectively.  The Company recorded goodwill of $345,356.  Other
identifiable assets include a customer list and royalty agreements with fair values of $645,389 and $242,761, respectively, both of which will be
amortized over five years.

On March 11, 2005, the Company acquired substantially all of the assets of Sub-Q (including know-how and certain formulas, but excluding
patents), in a purchase transaction for $1,085,785, which included a $1.0 million promissory note advanced to Sub-Q during 2004 which was
applied to the purchase price.  The purchase price was allocated between fixed assets for $135,815, other intangibles (know-how and formulas)
for $450,000, and goodwill for $499,970.  The acquisition was accounted for as a purchase in accordance with SFAS No. 141, Business
Combinations. Sub-Q is a Delaware corporation, formed in June of 1998, and located in San Clemente, California. Sub-Q was involved in the
development, manufacture and marketing of vascular sealing devices.  In addition, Sub-Q was developing proprietary gel foam products that
may be used as an embolic and/or to stop bleeding in many areas of health care including, among others, interventional cardiology and
radiology, wound care, gynecology, emergency room procedures and surgery.  During the fourth quarter of 2006, the Company determined that
it was unlikely that it would pursue the product associated with the intellectual property acquired from Sub-Q, due to other priorities and
opportunities.  Therefore, the Company recorded an impairment charge of approximately $929,000 in selling, general and administrative
expense for 2006.

All of the acquisitions discussed above have been accounted for as a purchase in accordance with SFAS No. 141, Business Combinations, except
for the specific asset purchases with a medical device company (Product Technology), Q-Tech, Medrad, Milamy, and GMA.  The Company did
not consider these acquisitions to be the purchase of a business under the provisions of Emerging Issues Task Force (�EITF�) 98-3, Determining
Whether a Nonmonetary Transaction Involves Receipt of Productive Assets or of a Business.  The amount allocated to goodwill for each of the
acquisitions will be reviewed annually for impairment or more frequently if impairment indicators arise, in accordance with SFAS No. 142,
Goodwill and Other Intangible Assets.  To determine whether goodwill impairment exists, the Company is required to assess the fair value of the
reporting units and compare it to the carrying value.  A reporting unit is a component of an operating segment for which discrete financial
information is available and management regularly reviews its operating performance.  The valuation of the fair value for each reporting unit is
determined based on a discounted future cash flow model.  Estimates of future cash flows are dependent on our knowledge and experience about
past and current events and assumptions about conditions the Company expects to exist.  These assumptions are based on a number of factors
including future operating performance, economic conditions and actions the Company expects to take.  While the Company believes its
estimates of future cash flows are reasonable, there can be no assurance that deterioration in economic conditions, customer relationships or
adverse changes to expectations of future performance will not occur, resulting in a goodwill impairment loss.

Pro forma consolidated financial results for the acquisitions discussed above have not been included in the Company�s consolidated financial
results because their effect would not be material.

3.             INVENTORIES

Inventories at December 31, 2007 and 2006, consisted of the following (in thousands):
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2007 2006

Finished goods $ 17,090 $ 20,524
Work-in-process 3,335 3,714
Raw materials 13,681 14,324

Total $ 34,106 $ 38,562
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4.             INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Intangible assets at December 31, 2007 and 2006, consisted of the following (in thousands):

2007
Gross

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Amount

Patents $ 2,517 $ (909) $ 1,608
Distribution agreement 1,354 (81) 1,273
License agreements 283 (174) 109
Trademark 515 (280) 235
Developed technology 1,394 (57) 1,337
Customer list 2,004 (565) 1,439
Royalty agreements 267 (105) 162

Total $ 8,334 $ (2,171) $ 6,163

2006
Gross

Carrying
Amount

Accumulated
Amortization

Net
Carrying
Amount

Patents $ 2,716 $ (868) $ 1,848
License agreements 283 (147) 136
Trademark 371 (247) 124
Developed technology 892 (22) 870
Customer list 1,340 (184) 1,156
Royalty agreements 267 (51) 216

Total $ 5,869 $ (1,519) $ 4,350

Aggregate amortization expense for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, was approximately $807,000, $475,000, and
$202,000, respectively.

Estimated amortization expense for the intangible assets for the next five years is as follows (in thousands):

Years Ending
December 31

2008 $ 908
2009 792
2010 745
2011 460
2012 377
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5.             INCOME TAXES

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, following is a summary of income before income taxes broken out between US and
foreign sourced operations (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005

Domestic $ 22,033 $ 16,756 $ 20,525
Foreign 1,366 2,428 3,375

Total $ 23,399 $ 19,184 $ 23,900
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The components of the provision for income taxes for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 are as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005

Current expense:
Federal $ 5,660 $ 5,130 $ 4,465
State 800 947 641
Foreign 367 430 442

6,827 6,507 5,548

Deferred (benefit) expense:
Federal 752 102 2,141
State 254 88 368
Foreign (22) 186 65

984 376 2,574

Total $ 7,811 $ 6,883 $ 8,122

The difference between the income tax expense reported and amounts computed by applying the statutory Federal rate of 35.0% to pretax
income for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 is as follows (in thousands):

2007 2006 2005

Computed federal income tax expense at statutory rate of 35% $ 8,189 $ 6,714 $ 8,365
State income taxes 685 673 635
Tax credits (195) (135) (113)
Extraterritorial income exclusion tax benefit and production activity
deduction (118) (314) (483)
Income of subsidiaries recorded at foreign tax rates (224) (227) (673)
Tax-exempt interest income (82) (100) (75)
Uncertain tax positions 13
Other � including the effect of graduated rates (457) 272 466

Total income tax expense $ 7,811 $ 6,883 $ 8,122
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Deferred income tax assets and liabilities at December 31, 2007 and 2006, consisted of the following temporary differences and carry-forward
items (in thousands):

Current Long-Term
2007 2006 2007 2006

Deferred income tax assets:
Allowance for uncollectible accounts receivable $ 200 $ 225 $ � $ �
Accrued compensation expense 677 641 1,361 927
Inventory capitalization for tax purposes 315 487
Inventory obsolescence reserve 607 414
Tax credit carry-forwards 110
Deferred revenue 135 122
Intangible assets 319 22
Stock based compensation 922 557
Uncertain tax positions 1,156 273
Other 559 547 34 261

Total deferred income tax assets 3,514 2,314 3,044 1,999

Deferred income tax liabilities:
Prepaid expenses (2,615) (2,415)
Property and equipment (8,812) (7,431)
Other (88) (87) (310) (35)

Net $ 811 $ (188) $ (6,078) $ (5,467)

Reported as:
Deferred income tax asset $ 811 $ 2 $ 4 $ 2
Deferred income tax liability (190) (6,082) (5,469)

Net $ 811 $ (188) $ (6,078) $ (5,467)

The deferred income tax asset (liabilities) balances are not netted as they represent deferred amounts applicable to different taxing jurisdictions. 
Deferred income tax balances reflect the effects of temporary differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities and their tax
bases and are stated at enacted tax rates expected to be in effect when taxes are actually paid or recovered.

The Company has not provided U.S. deferred income taxes or foreign withholding taxes on the undistributed earnings of its non-U.S.
subsidiaries since these earnings are intended to be reinvested indefinitely in operations outside the United States, in accordance with APB
No. 23.  It is not practical to estimate the amount of additional taxes that might be payable on such undistributed earnings.

The Company is subject to income taxes in the United States and numerous foreign jurisdictions.  Significant judgment is required in
determining our worldwide provision for income taxes and recording the related assets and liabilities.  In the ordinary course of our business,
there are many transactions and calculations where the ultimate tax determination is uncertain.  We are regularly under audit by tax authorities. 
Years prior to 2002 are closed to examination for federal tax purposes.  Our federal and state income tax returns for 2002 through 2007 are open
tax years.  We are in several foreign tax jurisdictions which have open tax years from 2003 through 2007.
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The Company has adopted the provisions of FIN 48 on January 1, 2007.  As a result of this adoption, we recognized a cumulative-effect
adjustment of approximately $610,000, increasing our liability for unrecognized tax benefits and reducing the January 1, 2007 balance of
retained earnings.  The total liability for unrecognized tax benefits at January 1, 2007, including temporary tax differences, was approximately
$3.4 million, of which approximately $1.7 million would favorably impact our effective tax rate if recognized.  As of January 1, 2007, we
accrued approximately $228,000 in interest and penalties related to unrecognized tax benefits.  We account for interest expense and penalties for
unrecognized tax benefits as part of our income tax provision.  We do not anticipate that unrecognized tax benefits will
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significantly increase or decrease within 12 months of the reporting date.  The Company is currently under audit by the Internal Revenue Service
(�IRS�).

During the twelve-month period ended December 31, 2007, the Company added approximately $816,000 to our liability for unrecognized tax
benefits, of which approximately $321,000 would favorably impact our effective tax rate if recognized.  Included in this amount is
approximately $48,000 for the twelve-month period ended December 31, 2007, related to interest expense and penalties.  In addition, we
recorded an unrecognized tax benefit related to the lapse of applicable statue of limitations of approximately $645,000, of which approximately
$308,000 favorably impacted our effective tax rate.  The total outstanding balance for liabilities related to unrecognized tax benefits at
December 31, 2007 was $3.6 million.

Although we believe our estimates are reasonable, we can make no assurance that the final tax outcome of these matters will not be different
from that which we have reflected in our historical income tax provisions and accruals.  Such difference could have a material impact on our
income tax provision and operating results in the period in which we make such determination.

A reconciliation of the beginning and ending amount of liabilities associated with uncertain tax positions is as follows:

FIN 48 Tabular Rollforward 2007

Unrecognized tax benefits, opening balance 3,440
Tax positions taken in a prior period
Gross increases 261
Gross decreases �
Tax positions taken in the current period
Gross increases 555
Gross decreases �
Settlements with taxing authorities �
Lapse of applicable statute of limitations (645)
Unrecognized tax benefits, ending balance 3,611

Reported as:
Unrecognized tax benefits, current 1,023
Unrecognized tax benefits, non-current 2,588

3,611

6.             ACCRUED EXPENSES

The Company�s accrued expenses consisted of the following at December 31 (in thousands):

2007 2006

Payroll taxes $ 735 $ 687
Payroll 2,196 2,244
Bonuses 701 452
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Commissions 519 503
Vacation 2,304 2,156
Other accrued expenses 3,037 2,422

Total $ 9,492 $ 8,464
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7. REVOLVING CREDIT FACILITY AND LONG-TERM DEBT

Revolving Credit Facility.  On December 7, 2006, the Company entered into an unsecured loan agreement with Bank of America, N.A.
(the �Bank�), whereby the Bank agreed to provide the Company a line of credit in the amount of $30,000,000, expiring on December 7, 2010.  The
loan agreement requires the Company to pay interest at a rate equal to the lesser of (i) the maximum lawful rate of interest permitted under
applicable usury laws, or (ii) the Bank�s prime rate, plus a negative margin, as defined in the loan agreement.  Alternatively, the Company may
elect optional interest rates based on the London Inter-Bank Offered Rate (LIBOR) during interest periods agreed to by the Bank and the
Company.  There were no outstanding borrowings on this loan as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.

Prior to June 30, 2006, the Company maintained a long-term revolving credit facility (the �Facility�) with a Zion�s First National Bank (�Zion�s�),
which enabled the Company to borrow funds at variable interest rates.  The Facility had a credit limit of $500,000 for years 2005 and 2006.  The
Facility was collateralized by trade receivables, inventories, property and equipment, and intangible assets.   The Facility expired on June 30,
2006.

On December 8, 2006, the Company entered into an unsecured loan agreement with Zion�s, whereby the Bank agreed to provide the Company a
line of credit in the amount of $1,000,000.  The Zion�s loan agreement requires the Company to pay interest at a rate of prime minus 0.35% and
will expire on December 1, 2009.  There were no outstanding borrowings on this loan as of December 31, 2007 and 2006.

The Company believes they are in compliance with covenants in our loan agreements, which require the maintenance of certain financial ratios
and minimum working capital, and also include, among other things, limitations on additional indebtedness, the pledging or sale of assets and
are restricted from paying dividends to shareholders.

8. COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Leases.  The Company has non-cancelable operating lease agreements for off-site office and production facilities and equipment.  The leases for
the off-site office and production facilities are for one to five years and some have renewal options for three years.  In September of 2007, the
leases for the off-site and production facilities expired and are currently on month to month lease.  The Company is in the process of negotiating
a new lease term and expects to sign a three year term.  Total rental expense on these operating leases and on the Company�s manufacturing and
office building (see below) for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, approximated $2,600,000, $3,186,000, and $3,424,000,
respectively.

In June 1993, the Company entered into a 25-year lease agreement with a developer for a manufacturing and office building.  Under the
agreement, the Company was granted an option to purchase the building at fair market value after ten years and, if not exercised, after 25 years.

The future minimum lease payments for operating leases as of December 31, 2007, are as follows (in thousands):
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Years Ending
December 31

Operating
Leases

2008 $ 2,088
2009 2,006
2010 1,866
2011 1,691
2012 1,661
Thereafter 11,767

Total minimum lease payments $ 21,079

Irish Government Development Agency Grants.  Through December 31, 2007, the Company had entered into several grant agreements with
the Irish Government Development Agency.  The Company has recorded the grants related to research and development projects and costs of
hiring and training employees as a reduction of operating expenses in 2007 and 2006, in the amounts of approximately $266,000 and $84,000,
respectively.  Grants related to the acquisition of property and equipment purchased in Ireland are amortized as a reduction to depreciation
expense over lives corresponding to the depreciable lives of such property.  The balance of deferred credits related to such grants as of
December 31, 2007 and 2006, is approximately $2,105,000 and $2,239,000, respectively.  During 2007, 2006, and 2005, approximately
$135,000, $164,000, and $186,000, respectively, of the deferred credit was amortized as a reduction of operating expenses.

43

Edgar Filing: ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE STORES CORP - Form 4

Explanation of Responses: 57



There is a commitment to repay the Irish government for grants received if the Company were to cease production in Ireland prior to the
expiration of the grant liability period.  The grant liability period is usually between 5-8 years from the last claim made on a grant.  As of
December 31, 2007, the total amount of grants that could be subject to refund was approximately $4.1 million.  Management does not believe it
will ever have to repay any of these grant monies as the Company has no intention of ceasing operation in Ireland.

Litigation.  In the ordinary course of business, the Company is involved in litigation and claims which management believes will not have a
materially adverse effect on the Company�s financial position or results of operations.

9. EARNINGS PER COMMON SHARE (EPS)

The following table sets forth the computation of weighted average shares outstanding and the basic and diluted earnings per common share (in
thousands except per share data):

Net
Income Shares

Per Share
Amount

Year ended December 31, 2007:
Basic EPS $ 15,588 27,425 $ 0.57
Effect of dilutive stock options and warrants 779

Diluted EPS $ 15,588 28,204 $ 0.55

Year ended December 31, 2006:
Basic EPS $ 12,301 27,333 $ 0.45
Effect of dilutive stock options and warrants 912

Diluted EPS $ 12,301 28,245 $ 0.44

Year ended December 31, 2005:
Basic EPS $ 15,778 26,848 $ 0.59
Effect of dilutive stock options and warrants 999

Diluted EPS $ 15,778 27,847 $ 0.57

For the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, approximately 1,422,000, 584,000, and 1,338,000, respectively, of stock options were
not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share because they would have been antidilutive.

Repurchase of Company Common Stock.  On February 24, 2007 our Board of Directors approved the repurchase of 344,084 shares of our
common stock in a private transaction with a non-institutional private investor for $4.1 million.  On April 30, 2007 the Company�s Board of
Directors approved the repurchase of up to 1,400,000 shares of our common stock.  During the second and third quarters of 2007 the Company
repurchased a total of 119,900 shares for a total of $1.3 million.
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10. EMPLOYEE STOCK PURCHASE PLAN AND STOCK OPTIONS AND WARRANTS

The Company�s stock-based compensation primarily consists of the following plans:

Stock Incentive Plan.  During 1999, the Company adopted the Merit Medical Systems, Inc. Stock Incentive Plan (formerly the 1999 Omnibus
Stock Incentive Plan), which provides for the issuance of incentive stock options, non-statutory stock options and certain corresponding stock
appreciation rights (the �Stock Incentive Plan�).  Options may be granted to directors, officers, outside consultants and key employees and may be
granted upon such terms and such conditions as the compensation committee of our Board of Directors in their sole discretion shall determine. 
Options typically vest 20% per year over either a 4.5 or 5 year life with contractual lives of 5, 7 and 10 years.  The Plan also provides for options
that vest 100% upon grant with contractual lives of 10 years.  In no event, however, may the exercise price be less than the fair market value on
the date of grant.  Under a provision of our stock incentive plan, participants are allowed to surrender mature shares of our common stock for the
payment of the option price and minimum statutory taxes associated with the exercise of options.  The shares surrendered must be shares the
participant has held for more than six months.  The value of the mature shares surrendered is based on the closing price of our common stock on
the date of exercise by the participant.  As of December 31, 2007, a total of 201,889 shares remained available to be issued under the Stock
Incentive Plan.

2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan.  The Company�s Board of Directors adopted and the shareholders approved the Merit Medical Systems, Inc.
2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan (the �2006 Incentive Plan�) in May of 2006.  The 2006 Incentive Plan provides for the granting of stock options,
stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, stock units (including restricted stock units) and performance awards.  Options may be granted to
directors, officers, outside consultants and key employees and may be granted upon such terms and such conditions as the compensation
committee of our Board of Directors shall determine.  Options will typically vest on an annual basis over a 3 to 5 year life (or 1 year if
performance based) with contractual lives of 7-10 years.  As of December 31, 2007, a total of 977,000 shares remained available to be issued
under the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan.

Employee Stock Purchase Plan.  The Company has a qualified and a non-qualified Employee Stock Purchase Plan (�ESPP�), which will expire
on June 30, 2016.  The total number of shares available to employees to purchase under the qualified plan is 1,194,444, of which 906,368 shares
have been purchased as of December 31, 2007.  The total number of shares available to employees to purchase under the non-qualified plan is
194,444, of which 102,933 shares have been purchased as of December 31, 2007.  Prior to January 1, 2006, the Company�s ESPP permitted
participants to purchase shares on a quarterly basis at the lesser of 85% of the market value on the offering commencement date or the offering
distribution date.  In October 2005, our Board of Directors amended the ESPP, effective January 1, 2006, adjusting the per-share price that
participants pay for shares of common stock purchased under the ESPP to be equal to 95% of the market price of the common stock at the end of
the applicable offering period.  This amendment was adopted in response to the adoption of SFAS No. 123(R) in an effort to eliminate our
stock-based compensation expense related to ESPP grants.

Prior to Adopting SFAS No. 123(R).  The following table illustrates the previously disclosed pro forma effects on net income and net income
per share for the year ended December 31, 2005, if the Company had accounted for its stock option plans under the fair value method of
accounting under SFAS 123(R) (in thousands, except per share data):

2005

Net income � as reported $ 15,778

Compensation cost under fair value-based accounting method � net of tax 5,201
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Net income � pro forma $ 10,577

Net income per common share:
Basic:
As reported $ 0.59
Pro forma $ 0.39

Diluted:
As reported $ 0.57
Pro forma $ 0.38
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On February 3, 2005, the Company accelerated the vesting of 427,448 options with an exercise price of $21.67, which was in excess of the
current market price.  The acceleration of these options increased the pro forma compensation cost for the twelve months ended December 31,
2005, by approximately $3.2 million, net of tax.

Adoption of SFAS No. 123(R).  The following table presents the impact on our consolidated statement of operations of stock-based
compensation expense for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 (in thousands, except per share information):

2007 2006

Cost of goods sold $ 261 $ 399
Research and development 81 158
Selling, general and administrative 788 945
Stock-based compensation expense before taxes $ 1,130 $ 1,502
Income tax benefit (373) (541)
Stock-based compensation expense after taxes $ 757 $ 961

The Company has a policy of issuing shares from unissued stock to satisfy share option exercises.  The Company recognizes stock-based
compensation expense (net of a forfeiture rate) for those awards which are expected to vest on a straight-line basis over the requisite service
period.  The Company estimated the forfeiture rate based on our historical experience and expectations about future forfeitures.  As of
December 31, 2007, the total remaining unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock options, net of forfeitures, was
approximately $2.6 million and is expected to be recognized over a weighted average period of 3.33 years.  The total 2007 and 2006 income tax
benefit related to share-based compensation recorded in capital in excess of par value was $0.5 million and $1.2 million, respectively, and was
shown as a cash inflow from financing activities in our cash flow statement.  The Company�s consolidated financial statements for 2005 have not
been restated to reflect the impact of SFAS No. 123(R).

In applying the Black-Sholes methodology to the option grants the fair value of the Company�s stock-based awards granted was estimated using
an expected annual dividend yield of 0% and the following assumptions:

2007 2006 2005

Risk-free interest rate 3.64%-5.00% 4.98% 3.31%�4.36%
Expected option life 6.0 years 6.1 years 2.5 years
Expected price volatility 44.3%-47.8% 41.90% 43.23%�46.28%

The average risk-free interest rate is determined using the U.S. Treasury rate in effect as of the date of grant, based on the expected term of the
stock option.  The Company determined the expected term of the stock options using the historical exercise behavior of employees.  The
expected price volatility was determined using a weighted average of daily historical volatility of the Company�s stock price over the
corresponding expected option life and implied volatility based on recent trends of the daily historical volatility.  For options with a vesting
period, compensation expense is recognized on a straight line basis over the service period which corresponds to the vesting period. 
Compensation expense is recognized immediately for options that are fully vested on the date of grant.  During 2007 and 2006, 425,500 and
105,000 stock-based compensation grants were made for a total fair value of approximately $2.5 million and $541,000, net of estimated
forfeitures, respectively.

The table below presents information related to stock option activity for the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006 (in thousands):
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2007 2006

Total intrinsic value of stock options exercised $ 1,471 $ 3,195
Cash received from stock option exercises 1,537 3,170
Net income tax benefit from the exercises of stock options 500 1,155
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Changes in stock options for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005 were as follows (in thousands):

Number
of

Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Remaining
Contractual
Term (in
Years)

Intrinsic
Value

2005:
Beginning balance 4,371
Granted 775 $ 13.13
Exercised 670 4.71
Forfeited/expired 188 9.83
Outstanding at December 31 4,288 10.67 7.4 $ 12,679
Exercisable 3,476 11.40 7.7 8,904

Weighted average fair value of options granted during year $ 4.09

Weighted average fair value of shares issued under Employee Stock Purchase Plan $ 3.14

2006:
Beginning balance 4,288
Granted 105 $ 11.52
Exercised 455 7.48
Forfeited/expired 141 11.90
Outstanding at December 31 3,797 11.03 6.5 $ 20,615
Exercisable 3,433 11.11 6.5 18,605
Ending vested and expected to vest 3,788 11.03 6.5 20,568

Weighted average fair value of options granted during year $ 5.58

Weighted average fair value of shares issued under Employee Stock Purchase Plan $ 0.68

2007:
Beginning balance 3,797
Granted 426 $ 12.14
Exercised 203 6.40
Forfeited/expired 69 14.27
Outstanding at December 31 3,951 11.34 5.7 $ 13,754
Exercisable 3,353 11.28 5.7 12,405
Ending vested and expected to vest 3,908 11.33 5.6 13,669

Weighted average fair value of options granted during year $ 6.34

Weighted average fair value of shares issued under Employee Stock Purchase Plan $ 0.64

On November 17, 2004, the Company acquired all of the assets and assumed certain liabilities of MedSource Packaging Concepts LLC
(�MedSource�), a privately-held Virginia corporation.  In connection with this acquisition the Company issued 100,000 warrants to MedSource at
a fair value of approximately $323,170.  Changes in these warrants for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, were as follows (in
thousands):
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Number
of

Shares

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Remaining
Contractual

Term
(in Years)

Intrinsic
Value

2005:
Beginning balance 100
Outstanding at December 31 100 $ 10.13 3.9 $ 201
Exercisable 100 10.13 3.9 201

2006:
Beginning balance 100
Outstanding at December 31 100 $ 10.13 2.9 $ 571
Exercisable 100 10.13 2.9 571

2007:
Beginning balance 100
Outstanding at December 31 100 $ 10.13 1.9 $ 377
Exercisable 100 10.13 1.9 377

The following table summarizes information about stock options outstanding at December 31, 2007 (shares in thousands):

Options Outstanding Options Exercisable

Range of Exercise Prices
Number

Outstanding

Weighted
Average
Remaining
Contractual

Life
(in years)

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

Number
Exercisable

Weighted
Average
Exercise
Price

$2.07�$9.56 1,061 3.6 $ 5.27 1,061 $ 5.27
$9.74�$12.13 1,228 5.6 10.81 638 10.06
$12.14�$15.03 1,219 7.3 13.67 1,212 13.67
$15.12�$21.67 443 6.3 20.91 442 20.92

$2.07�$21.67 3,951 5.7 $ 11.34 3,353 $ 11.28

11. SEGMENT REPORTING AND FOREIGN OPERATIONS

We report sales in four product categories.  Listed below are the sales relating to these product categories for the years ended December 31,
2007, 2006 and 2005:

Twelve Months Ended
December  31,

% Change 2007 % Change 2006 % Change 2005 2004
Stand-alone devices 12% $62,417 19% $55,824 8% $46,900 $43,226
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Custom kits & procedure trays 7% 60,013 15% 56,009 15% 48,740 42,533
Inflation devices 5% 59,595 9% 56,978 5% 52,319 49,672
Catheters 18% 25,743 17% 21,863 17% 18,626 15,967
Total 9% $207,768 14% $190,674 10% $166,585 $151,398

During the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, the Company had foreign sales of approximately $64,869,000, $53,700,000, and
$45,317,000 or approximately 31%, 28%, and 27%, respectively, of total sales, primarily in Japan, Germany, France and the United Kingdom. 
Foreign sales are attributed based on location of the customer receiving the product.
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The Company operates primarily in one segment in which it develops, manufactures and markets disposable medical products, principally for
use in the diagnosis and treatment of cardiovascular disease. Major operations outside the United States include a manufacturing facility in
Ireland, a distribution facility in The Netherlands, and sales subsidiaries in Europe. The following is a summary of how the Company managed
and reported its worldwide operations for fiscal years 2007, 2006, and 2005 (in thousands):

Sales to
Unaffiliated
Customers

Transfers
Between

Geographic
Areas

Net
Sales

Identifiable
Assets

Year ended December 31, 2007:
United States, Canada and international distributors $ 169,704 $ 2,491 $ 172,195 $ 159,491
Europe direct and European distributors 38,064 16,487 54,551 40,929
Eliminations (18,978) (18,978)

Consolidated $ 207,768 $ �$ 207,768 $ 200,420

Year ended December 31, 2006:
United States, Canada and international distributors $ 158,488 $ 2,423 $ 160,911 $ 147,134
Europe direct and European distributors 32,186 16,421 48,607 35,534
Eliminations (18,844) (18,844)

Consolidated $ 190,674 $ �$ 190,674 $ 182,668

Year ended December 31, 2005:
United States, Canada and international distributors $ 139,178 $ 2,148 $ 141,326 $ 135,508
Europe direct and European distributors 27,407 14,549 41,956 26,739
Eliminations (16,697) (16,697)

Consolidated $ 166,585 $ �$ 166,585 $ 162,247

Transfers between geographic areas are accounted for at amounts which are generally above cost and consistent with the rules and regulations of
governing tax authorities. Such transfers are eliminated in the consolidated financial statements. Net income by geographic areas reflects foreign
earnings reported by the foreign entities. Identifiable assets are those assets that can be directly associated with a particular foreign entity and
thus do not include assets used for general corporate purposes.

Following is a summary of the Company�s long-lived assets by geographic area (in thousands):

2007 2006

United States $ 76,880 $ 74,093
Ireland 16,826 14,792
Other foreign countries 5,990 3,498

Total $ 99,696 $ 92,383
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12. ROYALTY AGREEMENTS

Pursuant to a 1992 settlement agreement, the Company entered into a license agreement with another medical product manufacturer
(the �Licensor�), whereby the Licensor granted to the Company a nonexclusive right and license to manufacture and sell products which are
subject to the patents issued to the Licensor. The license agreement will terminate upon the expiration or invalidation of the last related patents,
which will expire in August 2008. For the rights and license granted under the agreement, the Company paid the Licensor a nonrefundable
prepaid royalty in the amount of $600,000. In addition to the prepaid royalty, the Company agreed to pay the Licensor a continuing royalty of
5.75% of sales (which will not exceed $450,000 for any calendar year) made in the United States, of products covered by the license agreement.
Royalties of $450,000 was paid or accrued in each of the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005.

During 2002, the Company entered into a license agreement with another medical product manufacturer (the �Licensor�), whereby the Licensor
granted to the Company an exclusive worldwide license to manufacture and sell products which are subject to the patents issued to the Licensor.
For the rights and license granted under the agreement, the Company agreed to pay the Licensor a royalty of 5% of net sales, with annual
minimum royalty payments of $62,500 for calendar year 2003 and $75,000 per year for calendar year 2004 through 2005. During the years
ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company paid or accrued a royalty of 5% of net sales of approximately $9,000 and $15,000,
respectively, under this license agreement.

During 2006, in connection with the purchase of the Futura® safety scalpel device from Hypoguard, the Company acquired a license agreement
with a medical product manufacturer (the �Licensor�), whereby the Licensor granted to the Company an exclusive worldwide license to
manufacture and sell products which are subject to the patents issued to the Licensor. For the rights and license granted under the agreement, the
Company agreed to pay the Licensor a royalty of 4% of net sales, with annual minimum royalty payments of $144,000 for calendar year 2007
through 2014, and $108,000 for 2015. During the years ended December 31, 2007 and 2006, the Company paid or accrued a royalty of $144,000
and $108,000, respectively, under this license agreement.

During 2007, in connection with the purchase of the ProGuide� chronic dialysis catheter from Datacope, the Company entered into running
royalty agreement as partial consideration of the assignment of acquired intellectual property to the Company. Under this agreement the
Company agreed to pay Datascope a royalty of 5% of net sales, with annual minimum royalty payments of $50,000 for calendar years 2008
through 2013. During 2007 the Company paid or accrued a royalty of $42,000 under this agreement.

13. EMPLOYEE BENEFIT PLANS

The Company has a contributory 401(k) savings and profit sharing plan (the �Plan�) covering all U.S. full-time employees who are at least 18
years of age. The Plan has a 90 day minimum service requirement. The Company may contribute at its discretion matching contributions based
on the employees� compensation. Contributions made by the Company to the Plan for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005,
totaled approximately $510,000, $845,000, and $698,000, respectively. The Company has defined contribution plans covering some of our
foreign employees. The Company contributes 3-36% for certain non-management employees, 10-36% for certain management employees and
48% for an executive employee. Contributions made to these plans for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, totaled
approximately $635,000, $389,000 and $172,000, respectively.
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14. QUARTERLY RESULTS OF OPERATIONS (UNAUDITED)

Quarterly data for the years ended December 31, 2007, 2006, and 2005, is as follows (in thousands except per share data):

Quarter Ended
March 31 June 30 September 30 December 31

2007
Net sales $ 51,030 $ 51,811 $ 50,584 $ 54,343
Gross profit 18,858 19,536 19,783 21,614
Income from operations 4,479 5,471 6,086 6,934
Income tax expense 1,598 1,937 1,891 2,385
Net income 2,969 3,596 4,295 4,728
Basic earnings per common share 0.11 0.13 0.16 0.17
Diluted earnings per common share 0.10 0.13 0.15 0.17

2006
Net sales $ 45,040 $ 48,121 $ 46,697 $ 50,816
Gross profit 17,050 18,996 18,068 18,964
Income from operations* 3,705 5,476 5,136 4,693
Income tax expense 1,351 1,951 1,900 1,681
Net income 2,401 3,522 3,325 3,053
Basic earnings per common share 0.09 0.13 0.12 0.11
Diluted earnings per common share 0.09 0.13 0.12 0.11

2005
Net sales $ 40,274 $ 42,405 $ 41,224 $ 42,682
Gross profit 17,461 18,260 16,802 16,569
Income from operations 6,207 7,187 5,004 5,123
Income tax expense 2,294 2,629 1,763 1,436
Net income 4,074 4,681 3,327 3,696
Basic earnings per common share 0.15 0.18 0.12 0.14
Diluted earnings per common share 0.15 0.17 0.12 0.13

*Income from operations was adjusted in the first quarter of 2006, from what was reported, as the result of the reclassification of losses on
disposal of assets from other income (expense) to selling, general and administrative expense.

During the quarter ended December 31 2006, the Company determined it was not likely that it would pursue the product associated with the
intellectual property and assets acquired from Sub-Q due to other priorities and opportunities. Therefore, the Company recorded an impairment
charge of approximately $929,000, during the fourth quarter primarily relating to intellectual property assets acquired from Sub-Q Inc. in
March 2005. During the quarter ended December 31, 2005, the Company adopted SFAS No. 151, Inventory Costs and recorded additional
expenses to cost of sales of $415,000, research and development expense of $83,000 and selling, general and administrative expense of $37,000.

15. SUBSEQUENT EVENT
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On January 31, 2008, Merit finalized a definitive asset purchase and supply agreement to acquire cardiac and peripheral catheter platform assets
from Micrus Endovascular. The total purchase value was for $3 million with $1.5 million being paid on the transaction date and the remainder to
be paid over time.
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SUPPLEMENTARY FINANCIAL DATA

The supplementary financial information required by Item 302 of Regulation S-K is contained in Note 14 to the consolidated financial
statements of the Company set forth above.

Item 9. Changes in and Disagreements with Accountants on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None

Item 9A. Controls and Procedures.

MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

MANAGEMENT�S REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting as defined in
Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f) under the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. Our internal control over financial reporting is a process
designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. Internal control over financial reporting
includes those written policies and procedures that:

• Pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the
assets of Merit Medical Systems, Inc.;

• Provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America;

• Provide reasonable assurance that our receipts and expenditures are being made only in accordance with authorization of our
management and directors; and
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• Provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of the unauthorized acquisition, use or disposition of assets
that could have a material effect on the consolidated financial statements.

Internal control over financial reporting includes the controls themselves, monitoring and internal auditing practices and actions taken to correct
deficiencies as identified. Because of its inherent limitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements.
Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Our management assessed the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007. In making this assessment,
our management used the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission (COSO) in Internal
Control-Integrated Framework. Based on those criteria and management�s assessment, we believe that, as of December 31, 2007, our internal
control over financial reporting is effective.

Our independent registered public accountants have also issued an audit report on the Company�s internal control over financial reporting. This
report appears below.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT REGISTERED PUBLIC ACCOUNTING FIRM

To the Board of Directors and Stockholders of Merit Medical Systems, Inc.

We have audited the internal control over financial reporting of Merit Medical Systems, Inc. and subsidiaries (the �Company�) as of December 31,
2007, based on criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission.  The Company�s management is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its
assessment of the effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying Management�s Report on Internal
Control over Financial Reporting.  Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company�s internal control over financial reporting based on
our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States).  Those standards
require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was
maintained in all material respects.  Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal control over financial reporting, assessing the risk
that a material weakness exists, testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk, and
performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances.  We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for
our opinion.

A company�s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed by, or under the supervision of, the company�s principal executive and
principal financial officers, or persons performing similar functions, and effected by the company�s board of directors, management, and other
personnel to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles.  A company�s internal control over financial reporting includes those
policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being
made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding
prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company�s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial statements.

Because of the inherent limitations of internal control over financial reporting, including the possibility of collusion or improper management
override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may not be prevented or detected on a timely basis.  Also, projections of any
evaluation of the effectiveness of the internal control over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that the controls may
become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinion, the Company maintained, in all material respects, effective internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2007,
based on the criteria established in Internal Control � Integrated Framework issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the
Treadway Commission.

We have also audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated
financial statements and financial statement schedules as of and for the year ended December 31, 2007, of the Company and our report dated
March 10, 2008 expressed an unqualified opinion on those financial statements and financial statement schedule and included explanatory
paragraphs regarding the adoption of Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (�SFAS�) No. 123 (revised 2004), Share-Based Payment -
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SFAS No. 123(R) and Financial Accounting Standards Board Interpretation (�FIN�) No. 48, Accounting for Uncertainty in Income Taxes.

/s/ Deloitte & Touche LLP

Salt Lake City, Utah
March 10, 2008
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Item 9B. Other Information.

None.

PART III

Items 10, 11, 12, 13 and 14.

These items are incorporated by reference to our definitive proxy statement relating to our Annual Meeting of Shareholders scheduled for
May 21, 2008. We anticipate that our definitive proxy statement will be filed with the SEC not later than 120 days after December 31, 2007,
pursuant to Regulation 14A of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended.

PART IV

Item 15.               Exhibit and Financial Statement Schedules.

(a)           Documents filed as part of this report:

(1)  Financial Statements. The following consolidated financial statements and the notes thereto, and the Reports of
Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm are incorporated by reference as provided in Item 8 and Item 9A of this report:

�            Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm � Internal Control

�            Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm � Financial Statements

�            Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2007 and 2006
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�            Consolidated Statements of Income for the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

�            Consolidated Statements of Stockholders� Equity for the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006

                and 2005

�            Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Years Ended December 31, 2007, 2006 and 2005

�            Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements
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              (2)  Financial Statement Schedule

�          Schedule II - Valuation and qualifying accounts

VALUATION AND QUALIFYING ACCOUNTS

YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 2007, 2006 AND 2005

(In Thousands)

Description

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

Additions
Charged to

Costs
Expenses (a) Deduction (b)

Balance at
End of
Year

ALLOWANCE FOR UNCOLLECTIBLE ACCOUNTS:

2005 (729) (83) 45 (767)
2006 (767) (154) 361 (560)
2007 (560) (19) 82 (497)

(a)  The Company records a bad debt provision based upon historical experience and a review of individual customer balances.

(b)  When an individual customer balance becomes impaired and is deemed uncollectible a deduction is made against the allowance for
uncollectible accounts.

Description

Balance at
Beginning
of Year

Additions
Charged to

Costs
Expenses (c) Deductions(d)

Balance at
End of
Year

RESERVE FOR INVENTORY OBSOLESCENCE:

2005 (2,309) (139) 740 (1,708)
2006 (1,708) (1,074) 677 (2,105)
2007 (2,105) (1,416) 1,186 (2,335)

(c)  The Company writes down its inventory for estimated obsolescence for ummarketable and/or slow moving products that may expire prior to
being sold.

(d)  When a previously reserved for inventory item is either disposed of or sold the Company records a deduction to its reserve for obsolescence
inventory.

All other schedules have been omitted because they are not required, not applicable, or the information is otherwise set forth in the financial
statements or notes thereto.
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(b)             none
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(c)             Exhibits:

The following exhibits required by Item 601 of Regulation S�K are filed herewith or have been filed previously with the SEC as indicated below:

Description Exhibit No.
3.1 Articles of Incorporation of the Company, as amended and restated* [Form 10-Q filed August 14, 1996,

Exhibit No. 1]

3.2 Bylaws of the Company* [Form S�18 filed October 19, 1989,
Exhibit No. 2]

3.3 Amended and Restated Bylaws of Merit Medical Systems, Inc.* [Form 10-Q filed November 8, 2007,
Exhibit No. 3.3]

4 Specimen Certificate of the Company�s Common Stock, no par value* [Form S�18 filed October 19, 1989,
Exhibit No. 10]

4.3 Articles of Amendment of the Articles of Incorporation dated May 14, 1993* [Form S-3 filed February 14, 2005,
Exhibit 4.3]

4.4 Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation dated June 6, 1996* [Form S-3 filed February 14, 2005,
Exhibit 4.4]

4.5 Articles of Amendment to Articles of Incorporation dated June 12, 1997* [Form S-3 filed February 14, 2005,
Exhibit 4.5]

4.7 Articles of Amendment to the Articles of Incorporation dated May 22, 2003* [Form S-3 filed February 14, 2005,
Exhibit 4.7]

10.1 Merit Medical Systems, Inc. Long Term Incentive Plan (as amended and restated)
dated March 25, 1996*

[Form 10-Q filed August 14, 1996,
Exhibit No. 2]

10.2 Merit Medical Systems, Inc. 401(k) Profit Sharing Plan (as amended effective
January 1, 1991*

[Form S�1 filed February 14, 1992,
Exhibit No. 8]

10.3 License Agreement, dated April 8, 1992 between the Company and Utah Medical
Products, Inc.*

[Form S�1 filed February 14, 1992,
Exhibit No. 5]

10.4 Lease Agreement dated as of June 8, 1993 for office and manufacturing facility* [Form 10�K for year ended December 31,
1994, Exhibit No. 10.4]

10.8 Employment agreement between the Company and Fred P. Lampropoulos* [Form 10-K for year ended December 31,
2002, Exhibit No. 10.8]

10.9 Employment agreement between the Company and Kent W. Stanger* [Form 10-K for year ended December 31,
2002, Exhibit No. 10.9]

10.10 Employment agreement between the Company and B. Leigh Weintraub* [Form 10-K for year ended December 31,
2002, Exhibit No. 10.10]

10.12 Amended and Restated Deferred Compensation plan* [Form 10-K for year ended December 31,
2003, Exhibit No. 10.12]

10.13
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Purchase agreement dated November 17, 2004 between the Company and MedSource
Packaging Concepts LLC*

[Form 10-K for year ended December 31,
2004, Exhibit No. 10.13]

10.16 Severance Agreement between the company and B. Leigh Weintraub* [Form 10-K for year ended December 31,
2006, Exhibit No. 10.16]

10.17 Unsecured Loan Agreement with Bank of America, N.A.* [Form 8-K filed December 7, 2006,
Exhibit 10.1]
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10.18 Seventh Amendment to the First Restatement of the Merit Medical Systems, Inc.
401(k) Profit Sharing Plan*

[Form 10-K for year ended December 31,
2006, Exhibit No. 10.18]

10.19 Stock Purchase Agreement by and between Merit Medical Systems, Inc. and Sheen
Man Co. LTD, dated April 1, 2007*

[Form 10-Q filed May 9, 2007,
Exhibit No. 10.19]

10.20 Eighth Amendment to the First Restatement of the Merit Medical Systems, Inc.
401(k) Profit Sharing Plan

Filed herewith

10.21 Ninth Amendment to the First Restatement of the Merit Medical Systems, Inc.
401(k) Profit Sharing Plan

Filed herewith

10.22 Tenth Amendment to the First Restatement of the Merit Medical Systems, Inc.
401(k) Profit Sharing Plan

Filed herewith

21 Subsidiaries Of Merit Medical Systems, Inc Filed herewith

23.1 Consent of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm Filed herewith

31.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Filed herewith

31.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Filed herewith

32.1 Certification of Chief Executive Officer Filed herewith

32.2 Certification of Chief Financial Officer Filed herewith

*    These exhibits are incorporated herein by reference.

57

Edgar Filing: ORCHARD SUPPLY HARDWARE STORES CORP - Form 4

Explanation of Responses: 84



SIGNATURES

                Pursuant to the requirements of Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this Annual
Report on Form 10-K to be signed on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized, on March 12, 2008.

MERIT MEDICAL SYSTEMS, INC.

By:  /s/ FRED P. LAMPROPOULOS
Fred P. Lampropoulos, President and
Chief Executive Officer

ADDITIONAL SIGNATURE AND POWER OF ATTORNEY

        Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, this report has been signed below by the following persons on behalf
of the registrant and in the capacities indicated on March 12, 2008. In addition, each person whose signature to this report appears below hereby
constitutes and appoints Fred P. Lampropoulos and Kent W. Stanger, and each of them, as his true and lawful attorney-in-fact and agent, with
full power of substitution, to sign on his behalf individually and in the capacity stated below and to perform any acts necessary to be done in
order to file all amendments and post-effective amendments to this report, and any and all instruments or documents filed as part of or in
connection with this report or the amendments thereto and each of the undersigned does hereby ratify and confirm all that said attorney-in-fact
and agent, or his substitutes, shall do or cause to be done by virtue hereof.

Signature Capacity in Which Signed

/s/: FRED P. LAMPROPOULOS President, Chief Executive Officer and Director
Fred P. Lampropoulos (Principal executive officer)

/s/: KENT W. STANGER Chief Financial Officer, Secretary, Treasurer and Director (Principal
financial and accounting officer)Kent W. Stanger

/s/: RICHARD W. EDELMAN Director
Richard W. Edelman

/s/: REX C. BEAN Director
Rex C. Bean

/s/: JAMES J. ELLIS Director
James J. Ellis

/s/: MICHAEL E. STILLABOWER Director
Michael E. Stillabower

/s/: FRANKLIN J. MILLER Director
Franklin J. Miller
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